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21 CASH INFLOW/OUTFLOW

Through the BPC, the British potato
industry invests in its own future.

2006 2005
£{000) £(000)
® s ® tands the business environment for potatoes and uses this understanding Operating Deficit (143) (83)
.'. L t.'i .' 1t information and analysis to assist the industry to shape its future. Depraciation charges 99 105
P J {Gain)/Loss on disposal of tangible fixed assets (7) 7
BRITISH BPC activities aim to: (Increase)/Decrease in debtors (1) 4
POTATO ® Increase usage of potatoes Increase/{Decrease) In craditors 178 {168)
T ey ~ Sl et e e A B e S e e I . Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 126 125
o/l [@|® o Ensure that the GB industry is competitive going forward | bt el e e
so that it can take advantage of opportunities.
This work is funded by industry levies collected from GB
potato growers and from the purchasers of their produce. 22 RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FLOW TO MOVEMENT IN NET FUNDS
This document reports the ninth year of the Council’s PO06 2005
operations and outlines its future strategy. £(000) £(000)
Increass/(Decrease) in cash in the year 31 (15)
Net funds at 1 July 14 29
Met funds at 30 June 45 14
23 ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET FUNDS
Balances Cash Balances
at 1sl July Flows  at 30th June
2005 2006
£(000) £(000) £(000)
Cash 14 a1 45
Current Liquid Resources 3,650 183 3.833
Cash at Bank and In Hand 2,664 214 3,878

24 POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

These Financial Statements are lald before
the Houses of Parliament and the Scottish
Parliament. Financial Reporting Standard
(FRS) 21 requires the Council o disclose
the date on which tha accounts are
authorisad for issus. This is the date on
which the accounts are certified. The
authorised date for issue Is 37 July 2007.

: e+ k= i i T
The year at a glance ) -
Increasing usage 6
Increasing GB competitiveness 10

Operational
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16 LEASE COMMITMENTS

During my tenure as Chairman, | have
2006 2005 E
£(000) £{000) always been plegsed to introduce the Annual
The Council leases a number of properties Operating leases which expire: Report because it draws everyone'’s
under operating leases. The minimum In over 5 years - Land and Buildings 169 168 attention to the breadth and depth of BPC
ahnual Tenisks Mde: Moy J6ases 61a LA sl il = i activities and to the solid achievements
as follows: 196 196 _ ;
delivered on behalf of our industry. Readers '
will see that 2005/06 was no exception. |
17 RESERVES GROUP Once again our clear focus has been the
GENERAL DESIGNATED REVALUATION TOTAL — - ti
GROUP £(000) £(000) £(000) £(000) verriding goals creasing consumption
Balance at 1st July 2005 2,935 780 126 3,841 of potatoes and of improving
Deficit on Incame and Expenditure Account (8) = . (8) competitiveness, so that it is our industry that meets consumer needs.
Transfer of assats from General to Dasignated Resarve (110) L 110 - - And | the t f activiti irad t6 dell . th
s a1 30 Jonte 2006 2817 290 196 3833 nd, as always, the types of activities required to deliver against these
goals has moved on reflecting the dynamic and progressive nature of
the potato industry.
COUNCIL
GENERAL  DESIGNATED REVALUATION TOTAL This changing backdrop means that we must ensure constant dialogue
COUNCIL £{000) £(000) £(000) £(000) ; ; :
also step back and take a strategi
Balance at 1st July 2005 3,061 780 - 3841 wilh ?ur lavy payers anc." EER, P ., E.fg ©
Decrease in SBEU Investmant (16) " : (16) overview. The very detailed Research & Development Strategy Review
Surplus on Income and Expenditure Account B 5 : 8 that was completed during this year is an excellent case in point and
Transfer of assels from General 1o Designated Reserve (110} 110 - - A : ; ; e
R R — ot seu - T5%5 will ser_va our ||_'|dustry well by ensuring levy investment is Fﬁlr.ected -
where it will bring greatest benefit. I'm also pleased that similar reviews
are guiding our ongoing investments in knowledge transfer and
The dasignated reserve Is a portion of the In prior years the revaluation reserve has marketin
Council's retained reserve and represents been shown as a reserve within the Council BT
the redundancy payments that would have figures. This reserve arose in relation to the : ; - ; i
to be made in the eventuality that the land at Sutton Bridge, and thus should be While these potato industry-specific reviews have been undertaken, a
Councll might be required to cease its shown in the subsidiary figures. The much more fundamental re-examination of agricultural and horticultural
activities through some as yet unforsean resarves have bean restated to reflect this. 1e.v,y boards has been pursued by Government. This will see the
decision of Government. Thig adjustment has no effect on the

creation of one overall levy body with a series of sector companies
reporting to it. Naturally, | am delighted that one of these will continue
to cater exclusively for the potato sector and | believe this reflects the
very strong representations made from across our industry. It is a
testament to what the BPC has achieved since its inception in 1997
that so many have argued so strongly for the retention of its outputs
within the new levy board framework.

consolidated, group, reserves.

18 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The key corporate financial targets and
performance are set out in both the
foreword and the annual report.

" g Inevitably, playing a full part in the Government’s review has placed
19 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES significant demands on some staff members’ time and also raised
uncertainties for others. This makes the tangible results summarised in
this Annual Report all the more creditable and | would like to record
my thanks to all Council Members and staff who contributed to this
progress.

Dow bbb

There are no contingent liabilities.

20 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no related party fransactions
during the year.

David Walker
Chairman

5
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Campaigning
to create
awareness
and action

Promotional campaigns

Activity focused on high impact,
co-ordinated campaigns — health,
convenience and Chip Week - driven
by censumer trands. ‘Meal Solutions'
were also provided, as shoppers
increasingly buy according to meal
occasion and inspiration in-store. The
campaigns used a variety of methods
to increase awareness and to carry
key messages right through to the
paint of sale — gaining support from
all major retailers, Impact was
increased by industry and third party
support, and results analysed
according to coverage, awarangss
and sales uplifts,

Roadshows took health and convenience
messages direct to consumers,

Over E2.8m worth of
positive coverage was

Throughout the year, eye-catching
techniques were usad o altract media
attention and achieve large amourits of
positive press and broadcast coverage for
potatoes, 1.1 million more consurmers now
rate potatoes as 'very healthy',

, 100 schoals
participated in a ‘Grow Your
Own Fotatoes” scheme,

achieved during National fearning where food comes
Chip Week, helping ta ' from, how things grow and
carrect misconceptions about healthy eating. BPC's
ahout chips and National Chip Week education website also
potatoes in general. 13ih-19h February 2006 received over 170,000 visits.

10 INVESTMENTS, CASH AND MONEY MARKET DEPOSITS

GROUP COUNCIL GROUP COUNCIL

2006 2006 2005 2005

£(000) £{000) £(000) £(000)

Money market deposits 2,288 2,283 2,172 2172
Cash . 45 45 14 14
Total Cash 2,333 2,333 2,186 2.186
Mon-listed investments 1,544 1,544 1,478 1,478
11 CREDITORS GROUP COUNCIL GROUP  COUNCIL
2006 2006 2005 2005
£(000) £(000) £(000) £(000)

Due withiri 1 year

Research and Development Accruals 105 105 117 117
Markeling Accruals g5 86 126 128
Other Accruals 194 194 165 165
Trade Creditors 710 710 527 527
Taxation 3g 38 24 24
Payroll and other taxes 50 50 46 46
1,192 1,192 1,005 1,005

12 PROVISIONS

Thera are no provisions.

13 COMMITTED EXPENDITURE

There is committed expenditure against
existing R&D contracts of £1,521 458 ovar
the next three years.

14 SUTTON BRIDGE EXPERIMENTAL UNIT LTD

This is a wholly owned, but non-trading,
subsidiary of the Council. The deficil for the
year was £16,000. At 30th June 2008 it had a
called up share capital of £808,000, and
reserves of -£559,000. These figures are
Incorporated in the consalidated financial
statements.

15 AUTHORISED FUTURE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Thera is no authorised future capital
expenditure for which provision has
to be made.
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8 GROUP TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Computers,
furniture,
Freehold Short fittings and Plant
land and leasehald office equipment
buildings buildings equipment  and vehicles Total
E(D0O) £(000) £{0c0) £(000) £(000)
Cost or Valuation
As at 1 July 2005 508 3an 170 1,082 2,07
Additions during the year - - 25 a9 84
Disposals during the year - ;. . (94) (94)
As at 30 June 2008 508 31 185 1.027 2,041
Depraciation
As at 1 July 2005 245 152 149 1,007 1,553
Charge for the year 15 21 25 a8 g9
On disposals during the year - - (94) (84)
As at 30 June 2006 260 17a 174 951 1,558
Net Book Value
As at 30 June 2006 248 138 21 76 483
As at 30 Juns 2005 263 159 21 75 518
COUNCIL TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS Computers,
furnitura,
Short fittings and Plant
leasehold offica aguipment
buildings equipment  and vehicles Total
£(000) £(000) £(000) £(000)
Cost or Valuation
As at 1 July 2005 <h b 163 220 694
Additions during the year - 25 39 64
Disposals during the year . . {94) (94)
As al 30 Juna 2006 311 188 165 6564
Depreciation
As at 1 July 2005 152 142 147 444
Charge for the year 21 25 37 83
On disposals during the year - - {84) (94}
Asg at 30 June 2006 173 187 90 430
Met Book Value
As at 30 June 2006 138 21 75 234
As al 30 June 2005 159 21 73 253
9 DEBTORS GROUP COUNCIL GROUP COUNCIL
2006 2006 2005 2005
£{000} £(000) £(000) £(000)
Due within 1 year
Trade 19 18 17 17
Producers eal 31 50 50
Purchasers 313 313 3413 313
Value added tax 117 117 13 73
Car loans to staff 1 1 3 3
Other - - 38 38
Prepayments and accrued income 184 184 170 170
665 665 664 664

School caterers requested over 1,000 coples of the BPC's Potato Day packs designed to help

educate primary school children about healthy eating.

Safe Haven

CERTIFICATION SCHEME

All major seed supply companies have now backed the Safe Haven Certification Scheme
instigated by the BPC and expect ta have all their growers signed up within two years.

During the year, in-depth market reports ware
published on nine key target markets for GB
seed. Meanwhile inward missions from
Thailand and India both resulted in additional
G sxport tannages.

g e "

BPC co-ordination ensured a
high profile for the GB goods,
sarvices and expartise at the
international Potato 2005
evernt in The Netherlands.

Educating children

Improving understanding of balanced
eating and the role of potatoes within
healthy diets remains a major priority.
Warking with qualified nutritionists,
intensive activity was conducted with
primary schoolchildren, helping
influence both their current and future
eating habits. During the year, the
BPC also joined with four other levy
bodies and the British Nutrition
Foundation to launch an authoritative
healthy eating weabsite for schools.

Export promotion

Exports continue to provide a
valuable additional opportunity for
our Industry. GB potatoes and potato
expertise wera actively promoted
worldwide and BPC's semi-afficial
status continued to open doars — for
example, encouraging plant health
officials to understand and
acknowledge our excellent
phytosanitary standards. During the:
year, the BPC also co-ordinated a
high profile British presence and
trade pavilion at the Potato 2005
event in The Netherlands.

Promoting guality seed

As well as forming a major part of
export work, promotion of guality
seed is also conducted within the GB
industry, helping to ensure that a
competitive ware sector is
underpinned by a healthy and
customer-focused seed sector.
During the year, the BPC also
continuad to co-ordinate the roll-out
of a Safe Haven Certification
Scheme which it instigated 1o help
protect the industry from non-
endemic diseases such as ring rot.



Improving
knowledge and
understanding

Understanding conisumers

BRC continued to undeartake a
programme of consumer research
and tracking as a critical resource for
the industry as it adapts to change.
This Is the only Independent, potato-
specific work availabla, covering all
aspects of the Industry. During the
yedr, the associated communications
programme also continued, including
successful seminars, conferances,
face-to-face meetings and
publication of key findings.

Understanding foodservice

This market now acceunts for half of
all GB patato consumption and its
continuing growth presents both
opportunitias and threats for
potatoes and potato products. BPC
work aims ta help Industry gain a
better understanding of this highly
fragmented market and draw
attention to the numerous
opportunities within it. This included
producing a guide to exploiting
emerging opportunities from new
public sector sustainable
procursment policies.

Market information

Impartial, accurate, timely markst
information remains crucial for sound
business planning and degision
making. Throughout the year, BPC
continled to collate, analyse,
interpret and report supply and
demand statistics, This included both
GB data and that from mainland
Europe and further afield, reflacting
continuing globalisation in the potato
market. Development work also
continued on a new Grower Panel
which has the potential to transform
how potato market infarmation |s
collected and reported.

Woric to highlight foodservice

apporitunities included a guide to

public sector procurement. Dunng the year the BPC's dedicated
foodservice website also received over 8,500 visits.

Potato Weekly
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BPC continued to answer a
wide range of industry
enquines conceming both
polato supply and demand
trends.

6 EMPLOYEES

2005/06 2004/05
(a) Average number of empioyees by activity during the year
Marketing and communications 18 18
Research and development 5 5
Management, personnel and registration 13 14
Finance, internal audit and information technology 7 8
Suttan Bridge Experimental Unit 8 8
51 54
2006 2005
£(000) £(000)
(b} Employment costs
Wages and salaries 1,671 1.531
Soclal security costs 169 168
Other penslon costs 143 142
Redundancy - 8
1,883 1,849
E £
The total remuneration including taxable benefits
paid to the Chief Executive Officer 73,787 84,713
Included in the above are benefits having a value of £4,350
relating to a car, and £695 relating to health care.
Total ramuneration of other stath: Mumber
Between £65,000 and £69,939 1
Between £60,000 and £64,999 1
Between £50,000 and £54,939 1
Between £45,000 and £49,999 2
Between £40,000 and £44,999 2
7 OPERATING DEFICIT
The operating deficit is arrived at after charging: 20086 2005
£(000) £(000)
Audit Fees 21 23
Depreciation 29 105
Oparating Leasa Rentals - Plant & Machinery 27 27
- Other 169 169

The 2006 staff numbers include 5 part-time
staff members (5 in 2005).

Tha Chief Executive Officer, age 36, was
appaointed on 1" July 2002 on a permanent
basis and is an ordinary member of the
Council's pension and life assurance
scheme. The Council's share of her pansion
contribufions was £5,532.
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2 LEVY INCOME

2006 2005
AREA LEVY E(000) £{000)
Annual Levy 4,633 4,748
Interest on delayed contributions 3 2
4,636 4,750
2006 2005
TONNAGE LEVY £(000) £{000)
Annual Levy 1,126 1,123
3 INVESTMENT INCOME
2008 2005
£(000) £(000)
Interest on meney marke! deposils 173 171
4 TAXATION
2008 2005
£(000) £(000)
Corporation tax on interest income 34 24
Corporation tax on letting income 4 -
Current Tax 38 24
5 COUNCIL MEMBERS
2006 2005
£ £
Expenditure relating to meelings including £104.50 honorarium per
mamber for mastings attended. The Council Members did not
receive any other emoluments. The Council held 22 formal
meetings of full council and committees (22 in the previous year).
51,568 50,202
£ £
Remuneralion and taxable benefits of the Chairman
D.F. Walker
88,632 66,357
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Under the Potato Industry Development
Councll Order 1997, the Cauncil are
empowered to register producers and
purchasers of potatoas. Potato producers
are required to daclare plantings and pay a
levy on the hectarage planted. Purchasers
are required to submit manthly returns of
polaioes purchased and pay a levy on the
tennage so bought. Potato producers are
billed for payment, due on 1¢ December, in
October of the crop year and purchasers are
billed quarterly in arrears e.g. for the
tonnage purchased in the 3 months ended
30" September bills will be issued in late
November, due for payment on 31
December. The Council submits for the
approval of Ministers the levy rates which
thay wish to apply on area and on lonnage
and the rates approved for the 2005 crop
year were £39 par hectare and 17p per
tonne if paid by the due date. Higher ratas,
reflecting the additional costs of collaction,
of €44 per heclare and 19p per tonne were
approved for payments received atter the
dus dats. Interest is charged on overdue
accounts on a daily basis at the Londen
Interbank Offer Rate plus 1%. Levy income
Is presented at the rates paid by the lavy

payer.

The Councll is subject to corporation tax
at an effactive rate of 19% on intarast
receivable and capital gains and full
provision has been made on that basis.
The amounts charged in the Income and

Expenditure Accounl are as shown oppasite:

For 6 months during the year, the Chairman
was contracted to work 5 days per weak
Instead of the usual 3 days per week. The
remuneration pald to the Chairman has
been determined by the Ministers and the
honoraria paid to Council Members
approved by Ministers.

Dedicated ssed, processing and fresh conventions alongside Brilish Potate 2005 were
designed to assist communication and co-operation within each sector.

&  BestPractice For Pesticide
= Residue Minimisation
— T Chpllempe

S cmbnmery expect Fesidues be Bep be o e, over
Py ivess witalal b o e Somiers flov Conmurmer heolik

8FC confinued to co-ardinate industry
approaches to residue minimisation and
fo collate input into related activities by
Government agencies such as the Food
Standards Agency.

BFC made regular contributions to the debate on healthy eating and subnuissions to
formal consultations on issues such as school meals.

Creating
dialogue and
putting the
iIndustry’s case

Industry input

Working on the industry’s behalf, the
BFC continted to have significant input
into numerous Government initiatives
with implications for potatoes. This
included ongoing dialogue with
Government departments cavering
health, education, food & agriculture, as
wall as with organisations such as the
Food Standards Agency.

Improving communication

Activity has also continued to focus
on improving communication and
co-operation within the industry itself,
through high profile targeted meetings
and events and also a wide range of
‘behind-the-scenes' work. Increasingly,
this work involves liaison with entire
supply chaing and this is assisted by
BPC supply chain managers focusing
on each of the industry's three key
sectors — processing, fresh and seed.

lssues management

Unjustified medla scares and hyped
‘fads’ threaten |asting damage to
consumer perceptions of foods
including potatoes, so BPC's issues
management programme continued
throughout the year. This included
handling media enquiries, challenging
cases of misrepresentation and also
researching and dissaminating reliable
facts on key subjects such as residues
and acrylamide.



Improving
knowledge and
understanding

Research & development

A major programme of levy-funded
R&D, driven by cross-industry groups,
continued throughout the year,
seeking to increase GB
competitiveness by improving guality
and reducing costs. Project funding
was guided by industry prioritisation
and concentrated in those arsas
where progress is nesded but
commercial organisations are
reluctant to fund research because
the outcomes cannot be patented. A
detailed review of BPC R&D strategy
was also completed during the year in
order to optimise future targeting of
resources.

CIPC appiication trials were established in
four commercial stores using Neorth
Armerican methodology, while hurnidification
case studies were also set up in three
commercial stores.

Evidence of oospore derived
oulbreaks?

Toals for estimating genetic

% divarsity
T W - B - -
Eudden desin of lweailned oalohes of | i | - 1 ¥ .
Eigin Atdwreeca [ELU, Seedaii] __— J .1 )
o ——m
Genolyplc marker — Simple Seguence | & . .'_‘E,.
P Repeats | — poaeglll

Blight strain monitoring generated
important information on how biight
populations are changing and the
impitcations of this for effective
disease control.

MBI 5T

Lalify MeQuEtcar

Work is continuing to identify genetic and biochemical factors that influence flavaur
characteristics and consumer acceptability.

Notes to the accounts

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fundamental accounting concept and
accounting convention

The British Potato Council succesded,
under the Potato Industry Development
Council Order 1897, the Potato Marketing
Board on 1% July 1297. It has been subject
lo statutory review in both 2000 and 2005.

Accounting convention

These accounts are prepared in accordance
with best commercial practice which
inciudes camplying with the Statements of
Standard Accounting Practice, the Financial
Haporting Standards issued by the
Accounting Standards Board and, although
it is not a company, where appropriate, the
pravisions cf the Companies Act 1985.
These accounts are preparad under the
historical cost convention except for the
revaluation of freehold land.

Basis of preparation of Group Financial
Statements

The Group Financial Statements consolidate
tha Financial Statements of the Council and
its subsidiary, Sutton Bridge Experimental
Unit Limited, using the acquisition method.

Depreciation of fixed assets

The provision for deprecialion on assets is
calculated on the coslts of fixed assets in
order to write off such costs over the
estimated useful lives of the assels by equal
instalments. The expectad lives have been
reviewed as follows (unchanged from
2004/08):

Stocks
Stocks are charged to income and
expanditure in yaar of purchase.

Investment income
Interest receivable and investment income
ara accounted for on an accruals basis

Liquid resources

The current asset Investment comprising
the money market deposit is included as a
liquid resouree for the purposea of the cash
flow statemant,

Research & development

Research and development expenditure is
charged to the income and expenditure
account except cosis relating to certain
aquipment and storage facilities which are
accounted for as fixed assets. Such costs
are accounted for on an aceruals basis,

Operating leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are
charged on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease.

Pensions

Tha Council operates a Group Parsonal
Pansion Scheme for all staff. Employees
contribute a fixed amount of 3.5% of salary
and the Council a percentage of the
employaa's salary which is ags related but
aquates to an average contribution of 8%.
Tha final pension for the employee is not
salary related but based on the value of the
employee’s fund at retirement.

Caontributions payable to the scheme are
charged fo tha incoms and expanditure
account in the period to which they relate.

Freshold builldings 10 - 50 years
Leasehold buildings Life of the lease
Computer equipment 3 years
Furniturs, fittings and office equipment 5 years

Plant and machinery 3- 10 years
Vehicles 3 - 5 years

Freshold Bnd = not depraciatad,

The Land ar Sulton Bricige is revaived eveny four yoars ar current manket vala. it was last revalved by
professional valuers on the basis of open markel value for existing use in Augqust 2005,

Reserves

General reserve:

This is to be usad to fund the costs should
the British Potato Council be wound up so
that no costs fall to the public purse.

Dasignated raserve:

This Is to be used to fund the staff
redundancy costs in the event of the
winding up of the British Potato Counci.

Revaluation resarve:

This represents the astimated value of the
land at Sutton Bridge over and above the
ariginal purchase price.

Risk

The Council invests in cash funds,
monitering comparable rates of interest in
order to maximise raturn. The Council is not
axposed to fiquidity or currency risks,
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Group cash flow statement

Year ended 30t June 2006

2006 2006 2005 2005

Notes £(000) £{000) £(000) £{000)
Net cash inflow/|outflow) from operating activities 21 126 (125)
Returna on investments and servicing of finance
Interast Received 173 171
Taxation (29) (29)
Capital expenditure and financial investment
Payments to acquire tangible fixed assets (Gd) {57)
Hecsipts from sales of tangible fixed assets ] (56) 7 {50}

214 (33)

Management of liquid resources
Met movement in money market deposits 23 (183) 18
Increase/{Decrease) in cash 22 23 a1 (15}

BPC Sutton Bridge
Expenmental Unit work
being presentsd at an
infernational potato
research conference.

Hectron micrograph of tuber skin affected
by black dot. Research reviews published
Juning the vear included critical subjects
such as skin finfsh.

Soll out of the BPC's henchmarﬁng model continued, with data sharing facilities
also added to further increase its usefulness fo growers wanting fo understand
their own production cosis and how thess compare with others.

et O produchan
o rapEar perspecine 2004

An autheritative report on comparative costs of production in Britain, France and The Netherands
srovoked strong interest from levy payers and was also one of the most pepular mini-seminar
topics at the British Potato 2005 trade show.

Encouraging collaboration

The overall potato research effort was
further strengthened by BPC work
encouraging industry cellaboration on
joint projects. For example, cver the
last & years, as part of BPC's wider
research programme, prejects costing
£7.5M have been undertaken at a
cost 1o levy of just E536K.
Fundamental advances made through
BPC work are also taken on and
developed further by supply chains,
speeding uptake and increasing the
overall benefits to the industry. For
this reason, all BPC R&D projects
included industry partners.

Understanding
competitiveness

The BPC is actively involved in
encouraging benchmarking so that
areas of strength can be identified
and exploited and areas of weakness
addressed. This applias to comparing
individual businesses within a sactor
and also to the overall performance of
our industry compared to that of its
main competitors. During the year,
roll-out of the BPG benchmarking
model continued and upgrades were
also developed. Research was also
published comparing GB production
costs with those in France and The
Netherlands.

Tackling key threats

Wark is also undertaken to raise
awareness and encourage responses
to issues affecting competitiveness.
For example, during the year, work on
the implications of new water and
environmental legislation was
expanded to highlight the soil
management implications of new EU
subsidy arrangements. This wark
combined a comprehensive review of
existing scientific knowledge with a
series of hands-on activities such as
warkshops and demonstrations.



Campaigning to

create awareness

and action

Getting research into use

Levy-funded R&D Is of little value
unless the results are communicatad
and put to use. For this reasan,
communication plans were actioned
for sach R&D project progressed or
completed during the year. A targeted
approach was adopted with results
channelled dirsctly to those best
placed to make rapid use of them. A
variety of methods were used for this,
from large scale field demonstrations
1o an electronic technical bulletin
distribited direct to over 400
agronomists.

Best practice campaligns

A marketing-type campaigning
approach was also employed in key
technical areas where further progress
is an industry priority, yet existing
knowledge has yet ta be fully
exploited, Blight. storage, bruising
and soils were four such areas where
major, high profile, co-ordinated
campalgns weare undertaken.
Progress is closely monitored and the
campaigns are sustained until
objectives are met. After this, the third
year of campaigning on blight,
detailed tracking showed a further
year-on-yaar improvement in on-farm
crop hygiene procedures and also
confirmed that over 70% of growers
either use the BPC’s blight mapping
service or know that their

agronomist does,

Acdlvisory services

Throughout the year, the BPC
continued to provide a technical
enguiry service, supplying detailed
technical information and past
rasearch results to levy payers and
their agronomists. A specific storage
advice line and related advisory
services were also operatad by the
Council's Sutton Bridge
Experimental Unit.

Hands-on soils workshops were staged
throughout Eritain as part of work to assist
growers in complying with new soil
managemeant requirements. Ovar 4,000
copies of the BPC's Soll Compaction
reviews were also distnbuted.

BPC work on disease risk assessment was
highlighted as part of British Potato 2005,

v layer i gt e

» Dem pilel

Best practice campaigns continued to focus on the
practical aspects of getting existing knowledge into
use acrass the industry, Activities also included over
40 bruising minimisation workshops organised jointly
with supply chains.

Balance sheet

At 30 June 2006 GROUP COUNCIL GROUP  COUNCIL
2006 2006 2005 2005
Motes £(000) £(000) £(000) £(000)
TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 8 483 234 518 253
INVESTMENT IN SUTTON BRIDGE
EXPERIMENTAL UNIT 14 = 249 - 265
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 483 483 518 518
CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors due within 1 year a GBS 665 664 654
Investimenis 10 1,544 1,544 1,478 1,478
Cash and money market deposits 10 2333 2,333 2,1B6 2,186
Current assets 3 4,542 4,542 4,328 4,328
CURRENT LIABILITIES e
Creditors due within 1 year 11 (1.182) {1,192} (1,005) (1,005)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 3,350 3,350 3,323 3,323
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,833 3,833 3,841 3,841
RESERVES
General reserve 17 2817 2,043 2,835 3,061
Designated resarve 17 890 890 780 780
Revaluation reserve 17 126 - 126 -
3,833 3,833 3,841 3,841

The notes cn pages 47 to 53 form part of these accounts.

David Walker
Chairman

Helen Priestiey
Chiet Executive

26" June 2007
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Group income and expenditure account

Year ended 30t June 2006

2006 2005
Total Total
Activities Activities
Notes £{000) £{000)
Income
Levy income - area levies 2 4,636 4750
Levy income - tonnage levies 2 1,126 1.123
Other income 248 171
Total Income 6,010 5,044
Expenditure
Research and Development (1,847) {1,578)
Knowledge Transfer (972} {1.081)
Marketing {1.139) {1,170)
Market Information {847) (487)
Export & Seed (244) (276)
Levy Caollection (372) {406)
Personnel, Administration and Legal Services (698) (652)
Finance, Internal Audit and Information Technology (434) (478)
{6,153) (6,127)
Operating Deficit 7 (143} (83)
Investment income 3 173 171
Surplus before tax 30 88
Tax 4 (38} (24)
(Deficit)/Surplus after tax (8) 64
Released from Designated Reserve 2
(Deficit)/Surplus to General Reserve (8) fid
All gains and losses relate from continuing activities Eﬁ;;:?:ﬁ?ﬁ:?ffr:ggiigriorfgm e
received excellent feedback from hoth
exhibitors and visitors.
Statement of total recognised gains and loszes 2006 2005
Total Total
Activities Activities
£{000) £{000)
{Deficit)/Surplus {8) 64
Total recognised gains and losses since last annual report 8 64

There were no acquisitions or disposals of opsrations during ths year
The notes on pages 47 to 53 farm part of thesa accounts,

Onece again, Potatoss in Practice proved a keynote technical event with particular emphasis on
seed. Attendance at this freld trals based event exceeded 450 for the first time.

Creating
dialogue and
putting the
industry’s case

Industry input

In a two-way process, the Council
works to keep the potato industry
aware of important developments and
to put the industry’s case to those
preparing and Implementing legisiation.
A notable example, continued from the
previous year, was BPC work in
connection with pesticides, including
the Food Standards Agency's residue
minimisation action plan for potatoss —
assisting the industry to have direct
input to its development as opposed to
simply having to deal with its
impositian,

Cross-induslry approaches

As well as putting the industry’s case to
third parties, the BPC is able to use its
cross-industry status to co-ordinate
work within the industry to tackle majar
issues. Examples of this during the year
wera the roll-out of the Safe Haven
Certification Scheme designed to
combat ring rot and further
collaborative wark on industry health &
safety issues.

Major events

Since better communication and
co-operation have a major role in
improving competitiveness, the BPC
organises a series of events to draw
together industry groups. During the
year, this Included the Potatoes in
Practice field day in Dundee and the
maijor British Potato 2005 trade show in
North Yorkshire. Preparatory work was
also undertaken for a Seed Industry
Event in November 2006.
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Functions

The British Potato Council (BPC) was
established by the Potato Industry

Development Council Order 1997 under

the Industrial Organisation and

Development Act 1947 and came into
being on the 1st July 1897,

Its main functions as required by the
Order are to fund research and
development, transfer technology, collect

and disseminate market information and

to advertise and promote potatoes to
consumers at home and in export

markets.

Membership

The Council consists of 16 members

appointed jointly by the Agriculiure
Ministers. Nine members are growers,
three represent the industry beyond the
farm gate, one has specialist marketing
knowledge, another represents the
interests of employees in the industry

and two, including the Chairman, are

independent. There were no changas in
membership during the year.

Principal activities

The BPC is accountable for:
& Collecting the levy from all eligible

producers and purchasers

@ |dentifying and commissioning R&LD

projects appropriate lo the near
market needs of the industry, taking
into account R&D work carried out by
gther organisations

¢ Communicating R&D findings to the
industry and encouraging their
uptake

e Collecting market information/
siatistics and disseminating these in
a manageable and effective way

® Undertaking targeted consumer
marketing activities and joint
promotional work from grower to
retailer

® Encouraging cross-industry
communication to improve
competitiveness and supply to
cansumers

@ Examining and promating integrated
crop management practices to
ensure sustainable potato
production while safeguarding the
environmeant

e Promoting and developing export
trade.

Policies

As an executive Non Departmental
Public Bady, the Council has adopted
the principles of the Nolan Report
wherever practical and appropriate. This
has included a Code of Best Practice
for Councili Members, a Code of
Conduct for Staff and a Register of
Members’ Interests. The Council has
also adopted the Code of Practice on
Access to Government Information and
built on this where appropriate. The
Council's own Code on Openness gives
details of its activities and the
information it provides, and explains
how to gain access to it.

The Council is committed to the
principles of Service First, the new
Charter Programme. It has developed
its own Citizen’s Charter, which shows
how those principles have been
incorporated into its operations and
sets oul the standards of service
customers can expect.

The Council is bound by the terms of
the Freedom of Information Act 2000,
and the Environmental Infarmation
Regulations 2004, and has produced
Publication Schemes, which have been
approved by the Information
Commissioner, as well as an
Information Assel Register. These
documents can be accessed from the
BPC's website (www.potato.org.uk)

The Council values diversity and
equal opportunity for all staff and
potential recruits and we welcome
applications from all sections of the
community. We do not discriminate an
grounds of race, gender, ethnic origin,
disability, age, sexual orientation, faith
or any other factor irrelevant to a
person’s work. All applicants who join
the Council and all Members of the
Council are treated equally for
employment and advancement on the
basis of their ability, qualifications and
fitness for the appointment.

It is the Council's policy to settle all
accounts for goods and services,
unless subject to dispute, in
accordance with the terms agreed at
the time of placing the relevant
contracts or orders. Compliance is
close to 100%.

Levy collection

Under the Potato Industry Development
Council (PIDC) Order 1997 (as
amended) praducers and purchasers of
potatoes are required to register with
the British Potato Council, to provide
‘returns’ (details of their potato
plantings or purchases) and to pay a
lewy.

The PIDC {Amendment) Crder
2002, which came into effect in 2003,
introduced a two-tier system of levy
rates, comprising an ordinary rate for
payments received by the due date and
a higher rate for payments received
after the due date; this applies to both
producers and purchasers.

The registration thresholds for
producers and purchasers are three
hectares and 1,000 tonnes per annum
respectively. There is a system of
voluntary registration for smaller
businesses wishing to take advantage
of BPC services, information and so

Auditor’s Statement

The Certificate and Report of
the Comptroller and Auditor
General to the Houses

of Parliament and the
Scottish Parliament

| certify that | have audited the financial
statements of the BPC for the year ended
30 June 2006 under the Industrial
Organisation and Davelopment Act 1847 as
amended by the Government Resources
and Accounts Act 2000 (Audit of Public
Bodies) Order 2003, These comprise the
Income and Expenditure Account, the
Balance Sheet, the Cashflow Statament and
Statemanl of Total Recognised Gains and
Losses and the related notes. These
financial statements have been prepared
under the accounting policies set out within
them,

Respective responsibilities of
BPC, the Chief Executive and
auditor

BPC and the Chief Execufive are responsible
for preparing the Annual Report, the
Ramuneration Report and the financial
statements in accordance with section 7 of
the Indusirial Organisation and Development
Act 1947 and HM Treasury directions made
thersunder and for ensuring the regularity of
financial transactions. Thesa respansibiliieg
are set out in the Statemeant of responsibilities
on page 40.

My responsibility is to audit the financial
statements in accordance with relevant legal
and regulatory requirements, and with
International Standards on Auditing (UK and
Ireland).

| report to you my opinion as to whether the
financlal statemenits give a true and fair view
and whether the financial statements and the
part of the Remuneration Report to be
audited have been properly prepared in
accordance with saction 7 of the Industrial
Organisation and Development Act 1947 and
HM Treasury directions made thereunder.

| alsa report whether, in all material respects,
the expenditure and income have been
applied to the purposes intended by
Pariament and the financial transactions
conform to the authorities which govern them.
| also report to you if, in my opinicn, the
Annual Report Is not consistent with the
financial statements, it BPC has not kept
proper accounting records, if | have not
received all the Information and explanations |
require for my audit, or if information specified
by relevant authorities ragarding remunaration
and othar transactions is not disclosed.

| review whether the staternent on page 41
reflacts BPC's compliance with HM Treasury's
guidance on the Staternent on Intemal
Control, and | report if it does not. | am not
required o consider whather the Accounting
Officer's statements on internal control cover
all risks and controls, or form an opinion on
Ihe affectivensss of BPC's corporata
governance procedures or Its risk and control
procedures,

| read the other information contained in the
Annual Feport and consider whether it is
consistent with the audited financial
statements. This other information comprises
only the Annual Report, the unaudited part of
the Remuneration Report and the
Managemant Commentary, | cansider the
implications for my report if | become aware of
any apparent misstatements or material
inconsiztencies with the financial statermants.
My responsibilities do not extend to any other
information.

Basis of audit opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with
Intermational Standards on Auditing (UK and
Ireland) issued by the Audifing Practicas
Board. My audit includes examination, on a
test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts, disclosures and regularity of
financial transactions included in the financial
statements and the part of the Ramunaration
Report to be audited.

It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgments made by
BPC and the Chial Executive in tha
preparation of the financial stataments, and of
whather the accounting policies are most
appropriate fo BPC's circumnstances,
consistently applied and adequately
disciosed.

| plannad and performed my audit so as to
obtain all the information and explanations
which | considered necessary in order to
provide me with sufficiant svidence o give
raasonable assurance that the financial
statemeants and the part of the Hemuneration
Heport to be audited are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
error and that in all materal respects the
expenditure and income have been applied to
the purpeses intended by Parliament and the
financial transactions conform 1o the
authorities which govern them. In forming my
opinion | also evaluated the overall adequacy
of the presentation of information in the
financial statements and the part of the
Remuneration Report to be audited.

Opinion

In my opinion:

- the financial statements give a true and
fair view, in accordance with section 7 of
the Industrial Organisation and
Development Act 1847 and directions
made thereunder by HM Treasury, of the
state of BPC's alfairs as at 30 June 2006
and of its surplus for the year then
ended;

- the financial statements and the parl of
the Remuneration Report to be auditad
have been properly prepared in
accordance with section 7 of the
Industrial Organisation and Development
Act 1847 and HM Treasury directions
made thereunder, and

- Inall material respects the expenditure
and income have been applied 1o tha
purposes intended by Parliament and the
financial transactions conform to the
authorities which govern them.

| have no observations to make on these
financial statements.

M A

John Boum

Comptroller and Auditor General
Mational Audit Office

157-187 Buckingham Falace Road
Victoria

Landon

SWiw asP

3% July 2007
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Remuneration report

The functions of a remuneration committee
are carried oul by the full Council, the
membership of which Is shown on page 16
of this report,

The BPC recognises the Prospect trade
union, who submit a pay claim annually.
This claim, along with the
recommendations of the Directors, is
discussed by the audit committee. The
audit committes make a recommendation
to the full Council, who will approve the
final award.

Bonus payments may be made in the event
of performance that is significantly above
the requiraments of the post. Such
payments require full justification from the
line manager, and are approved by the
Directors.

Policy on the remuneration
of the Council and the Chief
Executive

The remuneration of the Chairman of the
Council is determined by DEFRA. The
remuneration In 2005/06 is £88.632 (see
note 5 to the accounts).

Council members recaive an honorarium of
£104.50 per meeting attended, as
determined by DEFRA.

The Chiaf Execulive’s salary and
conditions are determined by the Councll,
and were last reviewed in June 2006 (see
note 6 to the accounts),

Policy on duration of
contracts and notice periods
and termination payments
Ministers have the right fo terminate the
appointment of any Council Member under
the circumstances oullined in the second
schadule of the PIDC order 1987 (as
ameanded in 1897 and 2002}, Council
Members may resign by giving notice in
writing o Ministers. There are no notice
pericds or termination payments.

The notice pericd for the Chief Executive is
determined by the Council. The contract |s
terminable by either party, and requires 3
months notice. No termination payments
apply.

Pension arrangements

The Chief Executive is entitled to be a
member of the BPC's Group Personai
Pension Scheme, on the same terms as all
other employees of the EPC. Employers
contributions of 6.5% (unchanged from
2004/05) of gross salary were paid during
the year.

Benefits in kind

The Chief Executive is entitled to car
benefits of £4,350 (£4,132 In 2004/05) and
private medical insurance of £695 (£553 in
2004/05).

farth. Against payment of an annual
subscription they have access to all the
services on offer.

For 2005/08, the follawing levy
rates were approved by the Ministers:
@ Area levy — ordinary rate £39 per

hectare; higher rate £44 per hectare
® Tonnage levy — ordinary rate 17

pence per tonne; higher rate 19

pence per tonne.

Area levies fell due on 1% December
2005 and invoices were issued before
the end of October. Tannage levies
were invoiced quarterly in arrears,
based on manthly returns of tonnage
purchased. Purchasers who did not
make monthly returns were invoiced
according to estimated tonnage and
adjustments were made when actual
returns were received. A systemn for
estimating plantings, where producers
had failed to make area returns, was
also in place.

In 2005/06 3.127 growers were
registered, covering 116,876 hectares
and giving rise to a total levy of
£4,636,000. Additionally, 434
purchasers were registered paying
¢.£1,126,000 in levy. The BPC also
receives income from the sale of
statistical informaltion and this
amounted to £50,000 in 2005/06.

In the interasts of fairness to all,
and in line with its statutory obligations,
the BPC has taken a robust stance on
levy collection. As a result, 99+% of the
2005/06 producer levy and 92%" of the
estimated 2005/06 purchaser levy had
been collected by 30" June 20086. (*Naot
all returns had been received at the
time of writing). At the same date, cver
99% of the 2004/05 producer levy and
over 99% of the 2004/05 purchaser
levy had been collected.

Action is continuing to collect the
outstanding balance through a

combination of warning letters, conlacl
via field staff, audit visits and court
action. Over the last eight years, 3,526
debts have been passed to the BPC's
legal debt collection team for action.
2,758 of these (totalling £4,042,174)
related to producers and 792 (totalling
£1,154,685) related to purchasers. It
was necessary to issue Court
summaonses in the case of 498
producers and 58 purchasers.

Whereas debt collection is a
matter of civil law, failure to register
and to provide returns and other
information is dealt with under criminal
law, administered by the Magistrates
Courts in England and Wales and by
the Sherifls Courts in Scotland. In
order to save solicitors' costs, an in-
house system for prosecutions i5 in
operation and has proved very
effective. Where returns are not
receved, despite reminders and
waming letters, staff issue
SUMMONSEs,

Since the BPC's inception, 1,445
cases (producers and purchasers)
have been referred to the legal team
for action. 242 producers and 19
purchasers have been summonsed by
Oxford Magistrates Court. The great
majority provided the outstanding
returns in response to this, while 27
were convicted, fined and ordered to
pay costs to the BPC,

Committees

The Council has established a number
of committees to develop strategy and
to ensure that the organisation
performs its duties in an open and
accountable fashion. Committee
Members were drawn from Council
Members as listed on page 16 {the
Marketing, Market Information and
R&D Committees, as well as the Seed

Sector Group, include representatives
of the industry whao are not Council
Members).

Committees exist for the following
functions:
& Marketing & Communications
# Research & Development
e Market Information
e Seed Sector Group
& Audit

Performance measures

v = thie activities sel out for this perod heve
been deliverad

@ = tha activities sat out for this penod ang
underway but have not Deen compéates
in the targeted time

x e activities have been cancalled or deferred

Cullaciion of at least 88% of all
overdue debis within 12 manths.

¥ Levy collaction perdformance by year is

as follows {action is continuing and
collection rales will rise accordingly):

Producers | Purchasars

1867/88 levy collection D045 39+%
1598/98 lavy collactinn D040 994+%
1982/00 lavy coflaction 09+ 99+%
2000/01 levy collaction 9045 98+%
200102 levy collection | 99+% 98+%
200203 levy collection 994 % B0+5%
2003104 levy collaction 00 99+%
200405 levy collection Pt 99+%
200506 levy collection

{al 30 Junea 2?({61 99% a2

v Use of GIS system to ensure levy fairness.

GIS system fully implemanted and is
administerad by two dedicated figld officers
Thair area maniicring activities covered ¢.30%
of the total crop. Final figures for undeclared
aras are not yet available but it s expecied
that ey will amount to approximatelay 750
ha (1,800 ha in the previous year).

v Auditing of purchaser tonnage.

288 purchasers responsible for /3% of the
total tonnage, were audited, 24,0000 of
unrecorded crop identified and followed-up.

15
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Janet Bainbridge v C
Colin Bradley v
Robert Dolg
Douglas Harley
Richard Harris v v v
James Harrison v
Barry Leathwood v
Kevin Littlaboy v C v
Richard Maddocks v
John Rix v
Fraser Scott v
Alex Stephens v
Mick Twell v v
Nick Vermont v
David Walker v v S Cak
Duncan Worth v v
C = Committee Chalrmarn
7 = The operations of Suttan Bridge Expenmental Unit Ltd have besn ransfersd to ihe Cou
= Ciovrvon Chalrmar Davict Walker & ex officio member of Markating, Market information, R&D

Committees and working groups on which members served

G

.;*

Statement on internal control

Scope of responsibility

As Accounting Officer, | have responsibility
for maintaining a sound system of internal
control that supports the achievement of the
British Potato Council's policies, aims and
objectives, whilst safequarding the public
funds and departmental assels for which

| am personally responsible, in accordance
with the responsibilities assigned to me in
Government Accounting.

Purpose of the system of
internal control

The system of internal control Is designed
to manage risk to a reasonable level rather
than eliminate all risk of failure to achisve
policies, aims and chjectivas; il can
tharalore only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance of effectiveness. The
system of internal control Is based an an
ongeing process designed fo identity and
pricrilisa tha risks to the achievement of
Council policies, aims and objectives, to
evaluate the likelihood of those risks being
realised and the impact should they be
reallsed, and to manage them efficiantly,
effectively and economically. The system of
internal centrol has been developad in the
British Potato Council during the year ended
30th June 2006 and up to the date of
approval of the annual repert and accounts,
and accords with Treasury guidance,

Capacity to handle risk

The British Potato Couricll has developed
a risk regisier, approved by its Directors
and the Audit Committee, which is subject
to reqular review te assess changing risks.
A formal risk strategy has bean formulated
and approved by Council.

The risk register was drawn up in
conjunction with the staff of the Council,
and training in the concepts of rigk
identification, ranking and management
has bean givan. The register ranks these
risks and shows the officer(s) responsible
for eliminating them or managing them so
that any impact on the policies, aims and
objectives of the British Potato Council is
limited and controlled.

The Directorz routinely requira risk
assessmants on major projects and
campaigns as an important part of the
decision making process. The process also
takes account of the possible impact of
maljor reviews (e.g. the Radcliffe Report),
and allows the EPC's managers to focus
on mitigating the most significant risks.

Review of effectiveness

As Accounting Officer, | have responsibility
for reviewing the effectivansess of the
system af internal control. My review

of the effectiveness of the system of
internal control is informed by the work

of the internal auditors and the managers
within the British Potate Council who have
responsibility for the development and
maintenance of the internal control
framawaork, and comments made by the
external auditors in their management
letter and other reports. | have been
advised on the implications of tha result
of my review of the effectivenass of the
system of internal contral by the Council
and the Audit Committee, and a plan

to address weaknesses and ensure
continuous improvement of the system
isin place, | have not been made awara of
any significant weaknesses in internal
control during the year.

The British Potato Council has an internal
audit servica which operates to standards
dafinad in the Government Internal
Standards Document. The work of the
internal auditors concentrates on key
activities In accordance with the annual
Internal audit plan, agreed by the Audil
Committee, which takes into account
identified areas of risk to the British Potaio
Council. The Internal auditors repert to tha
Head of Financa and IT and the Audit
Gommitiee on a regular basis,

and have direct access to the Accounfing
Officer and the Audit Committee as
required. The Internal auditors have issuad
an Assurance Statement to me which
provides the opinion thal the Council can
be reasonably assured that its systems
provida the basis for enabling effective
financial and managemant contral.

The Audil Committae maets at Izast three
times a year, and consists of Council
Members and senior officers in attendance,
with representatives from both external and
internal auditors as required. The minutes
of its meetings are reported to the Council.

%M@,

Helen Priestley
Actounting Cficer

26" June 2007
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inancial report and accoun Viembe

Report of the Council Members’
responsibilities in respect of the accounts

Janet Bainbridge
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In recognition of the wishes of the Council o In preparing these accounts, the Council Council Members accept that they are e ¥ S ¢ 4
comply as far as reasonably possible with Members have adopted a requirement to: respansible for keeping proper accounting Robert Dolg o S s
company law in the preparation of these - Select suitable accounting policies records for the British Potato Councll which
accounts the Council Members have agreed and then apply them consistently disclose with reasonable accuracy at any Douglas Harley o < v o
1o the production of the following stalemeant. - Maks judgements and estimates that time the financial position of the Council '
ara reasonable and prudent and enable them to ensura that the Richard Harris g i v v
The Industrial Qrganisation and Development - State whether applicable accounting accounts comply with the Potato Industry
Act 1847 s.7(3) requires that the Council's standards have been followed, Devalopment Council Order 1997, the James Harrison v v v
accounts shall conform with sublect to any material departures Industrial Organisation and Development
the best commercial standards. Accordingly, disclosed and explained in the Act 1847 and with the Companies Act Barry Leathwood v v s v
Council Members are responsible for accounts 1985 as far as practicable. Thay are also
preparing accounis for each financial - Prepara the accounts on the going responsible for safeguarding the assets Kevin Littieboy v v v
yaar which give a true and fair view of the concemn basis unless it is of the Council and for taking reasonable
Council's state of affairs and of its surplus inappropriate to presume that the steps for the prevention and datection of Richard Maddocks v v v
or deficit and cash flow for tha pariod. Council will continue in business, fraud and other irregularities.
John Rix v v v
Fraser Scott v v v v
* . ‘ Alex Stephens 4 v v
Statement of the Accounting Officer’s e ; = > -
responsibilities Nick Vermont v v
in preparing the financial statements the - State whether applicable accounting designated the Chief Executive as the HIRE Tline & ) o ¥
Council are required to: standards have been followed, Accounting Officer for the Council. Their Bimcan Worh 7 7 v

- Observe any accounts diraction issuad
by the Ministers with responsibility
for agriculture, including relevant

accounting and disclosure requirements

- Apply suitable accounting policies on a
consistent basis

- Select suitable accounting policies and
then apply them consistently

- Make judgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent

subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the
financial statements

- Prepare the financial statemants on
the going concern basis unless itis
inappropriate to presurne that the
Council will continue In operation.

The Accounting Officer for the Depariment
for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs has

relevant responsibiliies as Accounting Officer,
including their responsibility, in consultation
with the devolved administrations, for the
propriety and regularity of the finances of the
Council for which they are answerable, and for
the keaping of proper records, are set out In
the Non-Departmenial Public Bodies'
Accounting Officer Memorandum.
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Developed in consultation with industry.
Sse below and W'mapszm pages 20 to 23

17 Action Plans covering all non-administrative areas of
BPC work and designed to achieve tangible progress in
the priority areas identified above.

Sew below and full copy available on www,potato.org.uk

Detailed activities for the 2005/06 year designed to achieve
tangible progress against each Action Plan identified above.
See below and pages 24 to 37 for the Flan and a detalled
assessment of progress against it

Prioritisation

The BPC serves an industry that'is fast changing and which
itself must cater for rapidly evolving consumer demands.

To ensure the Council gives the highest possible return on levy
investment it must therefora match its outputs to the changing
needs of the industry. To ensure this remains the case, a major
strategy review was undertaken during 2002/03. The ‘strategy
maps’ on pages 20 to 23 are a skeleton summary of this
process — identifying what is critical to the future of the

GB potato industry,

The maps wera developed with industry representatives
to assist prioritisation by adding clarity to the role and
functions of the BPC and reflecting the Council’s 'fewer
things better’ approach.

Fundamentally, there ara two primary factors that affect
the future success of the GB potato industry and it is only
by delivering against these that the BPC provides a return
on levy investment. These are:

@ Continued demand for potatoes and potato products

@ GB potatces (as opposed to those from global
competitors) fulfilling that demand competitively.
The maps take each of these primary factors - potata usage
and GB competitiveness - and draw out the challenges
affecting them. After these challenges have been drawn out,
those at the end of each line are then prioritised in terms of
the BPC's ability to make a real difference. This prioritisation
process is reprasented by colour coding and Is based an the
scoring system shown here.

ANd BUs Pln

BRC's ability to make a real difference on this issue

Importance 10 overall aims of
‘Being Competitive’' or ‘increasing Demand’

.

Grear - Araas of key imporanca whara the BPC can make a significant
contricution ko assisting the industry in becoming more competitive and'or increass
usage of potatoes. i resources permitted, the industry would bensfil from BPC
aclivity in all green arees. Since this is not possible, the highest scorng green areas
{shown in dark green), are those for which action plars have boon developed
Purple & - Arzas whers there are some opponunities for BRG imvolvement,
but witers this is undikely lo maka a signiicant contribution at this tima

Red - Itams colourad racl on the maps were not scored using the and because,
although the BPC must ba aware of them, |t 5 unlikely 1o make a diflerence in this
area o risks duplicaling activities already undertaken by commercial organisations,
As wall as being commaon sanse, this avoidance of duplication s conirolied by the
Govarnmert's arkel failure" lest which stpulates that & levy body such as tha
BPC shouid only act wharme the market will not do so of Its own accord, A typical
example of this is research & development work in arsas where the outcome
cannot be patented and so commerncal organisations will not maka the nacassary
imestmant for progress to be-achiswed,

Corporate Plan

The priorities identified through the strategy mapping
process are reflected in the BPC's Corporate Plan.
Under this strategy BPC activities fall into thres
broad categories:

3

BRITISH
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LY LV, A/
foan | Mmoo, || Graain
raporiog S dialogue and
to improve campaigning uttin
industry to create h P " 9 .
knowledge & - the industry’'s
understanding & action case
N y
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Foreword to the accounts

The following accounts have been prepared in
a form directed by Agriculture Ministars with
the consant of the Treasury In accordance with
the Industrial Organisation and Development
Act 1847 and are presentsd in group format to
include the British Potato Council and Sution
Bridge Experimental Unit Ltd. The acecunts
cover the ninth year of the Council,

The Council maintains a dasignated reserve for
redundancy costs sufficient fo cover all staff,
This, along with the General Reserve, means
that in the event of a winding up the Council
could cover iis liabiliies.

Levy collection

Growers levy

Levy collection for 2005/06, as at 30" June
2008, was 99% by value. Levy collection for
tha 1998/99, 1899/00, 2000/01, 2001/02,
2002/03, 2003/04 and 2004/05 years now
stands al over 99% in each cass.
Purchasers levy

Levy collection for 2005/06, as at 30" June
2006, was 92%. Levy collection for the
1998/99, 1999/00, 2000/01, 2001/02,
2002/03, 2003/04 and 2004/05 years now
stands at over 99% Iin each case.

Cost reduction

Cost reduction, particularly of internal support
functions, continues to be a major focus and
the Council has planning systems and
processes in place o enable it to deliver
savings in the future in line with its financial
strategy. Additional savings of £30k weare
achieved during the year, giving a total
reduction of £274k since 2000.

Pension arrangements

The definad contribution pension scheme of
the Council provides employees with
compstitive benefits whilst having the
advantage of aliowing the Council to be fully
aware of its financial commitments. The
pension provider was originally the Equitable
Life Assurance Soclety, but in view of the
financial problems experienced by the
Society, it was decided to move to a Group
Persanal Pension Scheme from 1¢ July 2001,
the pravider baing AXA Sun Life. The
Equitable Life Scheme was closed to new
members and further contributions from the
same date. This is now in the process of
being wound up and members' benefits will
be secured through a ‘Seclion 32 Buyout’.

Levy boards reform

The agricultural levy boards, including BRFC,
are being refermed inlo & new siructure with
ona cantral levy board - known as Levy Board
UK (LBUK). This new organisation will have
subsidiarias for each of the agricultural
sectors, and it IS planned that BPC's
functions, togsther with its assets and
liabilities, will be transferred to the new
structure from 1* April 2008, The Council
considars that the BPC has adequate
resources to remain in cperation for the
fareseeable future (on the basis that assets
and liabilities will pass to LBUK) and has
therefore continued to adopt the going
concern basis for preparation of these
accounts,

Financial results against budget 2005/06 200506 2005/06
Budget Actual Variance
[E000) (£000) (E00M)
Growers levy 4,495 4 636 +141
Purchasers levy 1,148 1,126 (-22)
Othar income 50 248 +1598
Total income 5,693 6010 +317
Expenditure (6,056) (6,153) (-97)
Operating Deficit (363) (143) +220
(Charge to}ftransfered to General Reserve
(after investment incoma and 1ax) {251) (8) +243

The budget, prepared for DEFRA, has income ifrom services offsel agains! expenditure. On a like for ks
basis aolual expendifure would be £8, 351K, & variance of £2385K from hudget.

Diversity and equal
opportunities policy

The Council recognises its duty, under the
Hace Helations (Amendment) Act 2000, to
promote race equality. It has a policy on
diversity and equal opportunities and its
premises are designed for disabled siaff.
Ethnicity is monitored using a model, which
is based on a classification produced by the
Cabinet Office. Providing ethnic data is
whally voluntary.

A survey of employees carried out in 2002
had a response rate of 90%. The jollawing
figures for nationality were given: British or
mixed British - 32.2%; English - 55.9%;
Scottish - 10.1%; other - 1.8%. Of those
rasponding, 96.5% described themselves as
White, the remaining employees describing
themselves as Asian and Black. A follow up
survey will be carried out in the summer of
2007, following the introduction of a new
computerised parsonnel system.

The Council’s aim is to increase the
propartion of staff from minority groups as
follewes: membars of ethnic minorities 6%;
people with disabiliies 3% - within the
context of appointing the best applicant for
each job. We include the following statement
in every recruitrnent advert and in our briefs
o agents: The BPC is committed fo valuing
diversity and equal opportunities for all staff,
and we welcome applications from all
sactions of the community. We will not
discriminate on grounds of race, gender,
ethnic origin, disability, age, sexual
orfantation, faith or any other factor
irrefevant to a person’s work’.

Communication to staff

The BPC has a code of opsnness and
recognises the Prospect Unlon for
bargaining purposes. Thare is'a maeling
timetable that encourages both
deparimental and cross-departmental
communication,

Access to information

A register of members’ interests is available
for inspection by prior appaintment with the
Secretary, Information on the BPC's Code of
Openness and Citizens Charter can be found
on the BPC's website fwww polalo.org.uk) or
by contacting the Secratary,

Freedom of Information Act
2000 (FOIA)

The Counecll is bound by the terms of FOIA
and of the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004. Publication Schemes
have been acceplad by the Information
Commissioner. The Schemes and related
documents, Including our Information Asset
Register, are posted on the BPC's websile
(www.polalo.org.uk).

British Potato Council ninth
year of operation
This is covered in the annual report.

Payment of suppliers

Payrent terms for goods and services are
strictly observed by the Council. Thera is in
place within the accounting system a facility
to accommodate various terms ranging from
the standard term af 30 days from the date
of the invoice to shorter periods and
compliance s very close ta 100%.

SBEU Ltd

This wholly owned subsidiary of the Council
has been dormant from 1% July 1883 and all
of its operations have been transferred over to
the Council. See Note 14 1o the accounts.

Auditors

The accounts of the Council are audited by the
Complroller and Auditer General in accordance
with section 7 of the Industrial Organisation
and Development Act 1947 as amended by the
Government Resources and Accounts Act
2000 {Audit of Public Bodies) Order 2003.
Saervices are limited to the statutory audit and
the fee for the audit work is £21,000.

Dbt bt

David Walker Helen Priestiey
Chairman Accounting Officer
26" June 2007
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Foreword
Statement of responsibilities
Remuneration report

Report of the auditors

Income and expenditure

Balance sheet
Cash flow

Notes to the accounts

Based on this, activities identified in the Corparate Plan can be summarised as:

Business Plan

Improving knowledge
and understanding

Campaigning to
create awareness
and action

Creating dialogue
and putting
the industry’s case

Improving knowledge
and understanding

Campaigning to
create awareness
and action

Creating dialogue
and putting
the industry’s case

Supply side analysis & reporting
Market sizing & reporting
{including by meal oceasion)
Demographics & lifestyle
research & reporting

Food service sector research

& reporting

Export epportunity research

& reporting

Fish & chip supply chain dialogus
Ongeing issues managemen!

Health eampaign
Convenience campaign
National Chip Wesk
Opening up export markets
Use of quality seed
Schools work

Hesidue & pesticide issues
Government health policy
Government nutritional policy
Ongoing issues management

Ressarch & development

- s68d management

- storage

- seed health

- damage & brulsing

- size & uniformity

- pests & diseases

- risk assassment (incl. diagnostics,
PCN model & aphid manitoring)

- water

- processing quality

- residues

Addressing residue issues
Cost of production benchmark

Market Information - collation
& reporting

European data (including cost
of production)

Labour, management & training
Seed guality cost/benefit

Seed industry dialogue
(internal & external)

Blight (improving control)
Sesed managemant
(chronologleal & physiological age)

Seed health (specifically ring rof)
Storage

Damags & bruising

Water & solls {compliance issues)

Residue Issues

Pesticide issuss
Phytosanitary Issues
Gngaoing Issues management

BPC's work during 2005/06 to deliver progress in the above areas was guided by its annual Business Plan. Progress against

this is reported on pages 24 to 37.
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Increasing 520 of GB crop

P

KEY FACTORS
Increasing
usage of GB
crop

= Understanding
key drivers of
demand

Common
challenges for
usage and
competitiveness

Understanding the business
environment for potatoes
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Seed

Industrial

International

GB market

International

Action 16.2 Maintain an ongoing issues management programme.

Activity 16.2.1

Activity 16.2.2

Activity 16.2.2

17

Manage the ‘issues management programme' to ensura consistency of message (across all BPC and relevant industry
organisations}.

v Issues Management Strategy cormpleted December 2005, defining formal procedures,

Communicate to all departments.

v Covered by procedures in 16.2.1.
mmemnmmBMhmmmmmnmmmm Be prepared by: a)
ensuring good systems and proceduras are in place l.e. use ‘Industry Alert’ a5 a tool to communicate to industry; b) good

industry relations and relavant spokespeaple are identified; ¢) proactively discussing issues as appropriate. Liaise with
Governmeant and other bodiss as necessary.

@ Actions guided by procedures in 16.2.1,

Beneficial adoption of cross compliance measures for soils.

Action 17.1 Raise awareness of new legislation and develop and promote best practice.

Activity 17.2.1

Develop a campaign and use new and existing tools (open days, supply chain meetings etc.) that raise awarensss of new
legislation regarding soil management. Use BPC R&D, including new compaction reviews along with external resources

{e.q.
ADAS, Environment Agency) to help understand implications and provide practical solutions ahead of mandatory roll out of

&soil management plana.

v 20 workshops undertaken by 30/8/08. Soils managsment featured at various BPC events in 2005 seasan including Duchy open
day {collaberation with Soil Management Initistive), CUF South West Open Day, Potatoes in Practice and BP2005. During winter
2008, strutured courses were developed in conjunction with ADAS, SAG, GUF and Seottish Agronomy. Courses included palicy
requirement, production benzlil of goad soil management, soil typs racognition, mitigation of compaction and complstion of sail
protection reviews. Four lectures and 26 courses were undertaken with a further 8 hooked furEBﬂSfO? These ware either run as
supply chain specific or open evants and a number wara run in conjunction with DEFRA's ESF programme. Over 4,000 BPC
compaction reviews were distribired during the campaign,
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Action 16.1 Execute PR campaigns with core messages based on research. Maximise consumer exposure created through PR and support with
complementary industry and retail activities.

Activity 16.1.4

Activity 16.1.5

Activity 16.1.6

Activity 16.1.12

Activity 18.1.13

Activity 16.1.14

Activity 16.1.15

Develop and execute tangible benefit led PR campaigns aimed at chilkdren, diréctly and via Mums, Campaigns to be basad
on key health messages, promote home grown potatoes and encourage consumers to buy potatoes. Campaigns o be
implemented using a variety of tactics i.e. spokespeaple/influencers, celebrities, websites, roadshows stc. Awaranass

of health benefits of potatoss to rise by 7 percentage points and aim to increase consumers' knowladge {currently 1 in 3) of
where processed potato products darve from.

(8 Campaign targeting children via mothers successfully executed. Coverage was vary good with a return on investmeant of 5.4
times PR spend (£6.2m coverage on a spend of £150,000), Unfortunately, awareness of health benefits increasad by only 5%,
rather than the targeted 7%.

Implement a comprehansive avaluation programme that analyses each benefit led PR campaign including: a) quantitative
and qualitative analysis of press coverage including volume, audience, AEV and tone of covarage; b} consumer awareness
figures that monitor shifts in consumer awareness 4 times a year.

v Results outlined above
Develop and carry out agricultural trade PR plans that aim to increase levy payers awareness of BPG's consumer activity.

v Trade PR plans developed for each caonsumer campaign to encourage Industry involvermesnt, As an example; tha ' Grow Your Own
Potatoes' schools schema was supporied by an extensive trade PR plan and was very well suppartad by industry — with
growers, packers and processors helping to recrult schools, supplying seed polstoes, talking to schaols and offering
additional prizes.

Respond to promotional opportunities that arise within food service that link into PR messages and carry out specific fish

and chip shop activity for National Chip Wesk. Carry put National Chip Week 2006 that focuses on raising the profile of chips

through extensive consumer PR and maedia activity and that increases the number of opportunities that consumers see and

hear positive messages about chips and NCW. To specifically drive chip sales in the fish and chip shop sector via a bespoke

promotion in 1,000 chip shops,

¢ National Chip Wesk 2006 successfully raised the profile of chigs via a high profile media campalgn, a bespoke fish and chip
shop promotion and activity in the pub sector. £2.8m (AEV) of positive covarage was generated across a range of media
including national talevision and newspapers. this equates to 50 times the PR spend. PR activity included launching the Chippie
Dales, promoting chip health somparisan facts and National Chip Week posters being put up on 4 major TV soaps. The fish and
ehip shop promotion was fully subscribed by mid-January and was rated as the most successiul prometion in recent years by
the shops; including 60% of shops mporting a significant sales increase. A chip guiz and point-cf-sala kits wars created for pub
sector. Overall the activity resulted In an 8% [ncrease in awareness of chips and chip week. Other foodsanvice activity included
the Great Potato Challenge, set up as a platform to communicate key potato messages to the pub sector Extensive coverage
was secured In all target publications and consumer PR activity was also used as a hook 1o gain further coverage in the
foodservice press. Visits to the BFC's calerers’ website have mare than trebled, reaching over 3000 vizits per month, Over 1,000

coples of the catersrs guide, vanely chart and new storage and handling poster have been distributed on request.

Communicate TNS retail information and general retall info, consumer trends etc to retailers and their supply chain through
BPC Retail report (12 a year| to provide timely and up to date industry information.

v Monthly reports completed - 500 levy payers receiving report to dats.

Develop a monthly communication system for retall supply chain: a) to ensure industry has every opportunity to promaote
within retail/at fixture based on the benefit led PR campaigns; b for BPC 1o act as a catalyst for appropriats in-store activity
based on consumer needs and BPC's knowladge of effective promotions.

I} See 15.2.1,

Children have been identified as a key target market and a communications plan to promote patatoes and healthy eating
and educate children on where potatoes come from will be carried out by: a) developing and promoting the BPC's
educational website and double the amount of visitors by June 2006; b) undertaking a cross industry initiative agreed with
‘sister’ levy bodies to collaborate on a joint educational wabsits aimed at promoting healthy eating to primary children (key
stage 1 and 2). Write, design and develop website with supporting materials together with the promotion of the site via,
direct mail, e-marketing and teaching press - aim to attract 30,000 visitors by end December 2005; ¢} joint nitiative with the
BNF and levy boards to get children cooking in schools via a Design and Technology Challenge.

¥ Integrated Children's Strateqy approved and implemenled to ensure consistency of messaging acmss all children's activities.
Grow Yaur Own Potatoes project reached 1,100 schools, 8 150% increase on the pravious year, educating children about wherg
potatoss come from and the potatoes role in a healthy balanced diet. Additionsl mesoumes were added to the educational
website and visits increase by 80% year on year, resching over 110,000 visits, The joint levy board educational website, run by
the British Nutrifion Foundation, was Jaunched in Novemnber 2005 and received 17,800 visitors by December 2005 and 132,000
visits Dy the end of the year. Research has shown that the children'’s activities are having a tangible impact as 96% of childrmn
know rfiow that potatoss grow underground, compared to previous nesearch that showed B0% of children thought potatoes grew
on trees. Design & Technology Challenge not offered to levy bodies this financial vear.
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SUB-CHALLENGES

Costs (pre & post farmgate)

Industry structure

Whole crop utilisation

Yield {also a function af msl';i ;;;alim
Profit expectations
Sustainability

Risk management

Industry attitude

:(opanness, honesty, communication,

co-operation, politics)
Innovation

Purchasing issues

Action 13.4 Communicate generically with foreign countries about the benefits and potential of GB seed potatoes.

Activity 13.4.1

Activity 13.4.2

Activity 13.4.3

Activity 13.4.4

Activity 13.4.5

1

Review, update and improve information source at the start of online variety handbook so that this can be used as a stand-

ulmadﬁcumnimddhﬁﬁuﬁdismuplmﬂmmdpmmﬂundﬂsmdmmmﬁlhaﬂdmmums

contact list. [Constant update).

® See 1235

Produce calendar of international potato related events and distributae to all exparters.

v Alist of relzvant potato svents was produced and distributed to exporters. The list was too limited lo warrant production of &
calendar.

In agresment with exporters develop plan of which events would provide the greatest benefit of from BPC coordinated

Brluuhh'mlrnmOmmhem-m-ﬂmmqwmmwm_wmmmmwm-m.mmmma

participation of as many GB exporting companies as passible. Undertake a review of involvement at WP2006 -

USA August 2006.

¥ A British trade pavilion, including representation from 16 British companias, was taken to Patato 2005 in Emmelcond in
August 2005, Thmmmrﬂﬁmmﬁumowmmmmmmushmmpaﬂmmﬂmdrapurtadthatmw

heid 232 meetings with potential customers, 155 of which were rated as genuine opportunities for business.

Following discussion with the SSG, it was decided that the USA does not provide a significant markst for GB patatc exports, so
the BPC would provide a delegation to WPG 2008, butmwwasiani

Develop and expand the new electronic World Service. Create greater apportunities for exporter input to the content of
the publication.

¢ All issues of Waorld Service carned feedback forms to galher e-mail addresses for future slectronic distribution. All exhibitars on
the BPC stand at Emmeivord were given the opportunity to input company promaotional matarial into future issues.

Produca list of prefarrad overseas publications that will provide the greatest exposure to potential customers in target
markets. Place timely and targeted information in these publications. Ensure timely articles are carried in overseas markets
to calncide with BPC participation at overseas events.

v BPC articles and adverts have been placed in the largest Eurcpean fresh produce publications pricr to, and follawing, BRG
participation by the BPC at Europesn trade events.

Development and communication of data to improve industry
understanding of purchasing criteria in the food service sector (as a
foundation for maximising usage of potatoes on food service menus),

Action 14.2 Interpret and communicate research findings and industry opportunifies.

Activity 14.2.2

15

Interpret and review food service research findings and identify industry opportunities and communicate via existing BPC

outputs and a BPC organised industry conferance, with an cbjective of reaching an 80% representation of tonnage

purchased. To also interpret findings into gmwacemnmhmm

v Continued distribution of fact sheet smnﬂarisingfmduamﬁ reseanch (60 Isvy payar raquasts). Five face-to-face mestings also
mammdmmmdmﬂﬁmmmmWMmmmm EEWVIE&sl@ggBtI‘!OEF‘C*s
foudservice website fwwiw potatoesforcaterars.co.uk). Guide to DEFRA’s Public Sector Food Procursment Initiative produced to
help levy payers access that market. This guide subsequantly used by DEFRA as exampls of best practice. Secondary ressarch
varmied oul into the schools meals markat and summary document published on BPC wabsite.

The industry responds to changing consiumer demands through uptake

of BPC research.

Action 15.2 Encourage the Industry to respond by: a) regular communication of information; b) identification and communication of new market
concepts (NPD/merchandising etc) that address opportunity areas; ¢} identification and communication of examples of "best practice” from
inside and cutside the potato industry.

Activity 15.2.1

To ensure the retail supply chain maximise opportunities for potatoas by linking inta BPC benefit led PR campaigns the BPC
will develop a monthly communication system for retail supply chains that: a) ensura industry have every opportunity to

promote within retail/at fixture based on the benefit led PR campaigns by developing a monthly e-newsletter; and b) for BPC
wmnnnﬂnﬁwmmh—mmmmcunmmnrnoaduardﬂﬂ:'aunuwladgemaﬂecuvemms

@ Approach modified fallowing consultation. Prior to each campaign a dosument cullining cpportunities to get involved was sent to
all retall supply chains. BPC websites and existing publlcaﬂons wers also used 1o publicise specific ways to get involved, for
example, including a 'Grow Your Own Fotatoes' schools scheme isaflet with BRC Update. System also in place to refer third
parties interested in in-store promotions to industry conlacts for follow-up.



Action 1223 Undertake specific industry events and activities that bring seed supply chains together,

Action 13.1

Action 13.2

Action 13.3

Activity 12.3.1

Activity 12.3.3

Activity 12.3.4

Activity 12.3.5

Activity 12.3.8

Potatoes in Practice. To take a key role in the organisation of Potatoes-in-Practice, to increase attendance year on year,
maximiza commercial buy-in and to ensure that BPC messages are effectively communicated st the 2005 avent. 2005 svant
to includa storage pavilion and seminar sessians. Review success and, if appropriate, plan for 2006.

v Staged in August 2005, For the first time this event successtully incorporated a dedicated storage pavilion and seminar sessions
to complement the field tral exhibits. The event attracted a mcord audience of over 100 potato growers and over 450 allendsss
in total. Plans for an even bigger and better event in 2006 are closa to baing finalisad.

British Potato 2005 (see 2.4). Greate a working party and take responsibility for the successful integration of seed into

BP2005. Plan and deliver successful seed convention at BP2005. Maintain an environment of seed specific networking.

v BP2005 included a seed convention, sead section of the BPC stand. seed related seminars and axhibition stands from all the
major seed supply companies, Attandance at the seed convention was 152 exceading the target of 145. All subsequent feadback
from the SSG and othar contacts in the seed industry has besn extremely positive.

Seed Industry Event. Following BP2005 investigate the demand for a Seed Industry Event in 2006. Organise and plan an

event in the bast format to meet the needs of the industry and reduce unnecessary financial burden on the BPC.

v Plans well advanced for Seed Industry Event al CrigH November 2006.

Promote the use of the online and printable variaty database and distribute to relevant overseas contacts. Organise a
printing service where levy payers can obtain professionally printed copies at cost price.

{0 Preparatory work undsrway.

Potato Newslstter. Conduct a tull review of the readership, content and relevance of this publication within the widar
strategy of the BPC. While tha review Is taking place, continue to support production.

{0 Review incorporated into wider raview of all knowledge transfer activities. Outcome pending.

In eansultation with the GB seed industry and Government Plant Health departments identify primary target countries for export
devalopmant work.

Activity 13.1.1

Activity 13,12

Activity 13.1.3

Continue information gathering process on a range of potential target markests through desk research and Foreign Office
services. Communicate all information gathered to exporters.

v Nina high potential target markets selected in consultation with the SSG and exporters, In depth reports compiled on sach
Reparts distributad to exporters and available on the BEC website,

In consultation with exporters narrow the list of potential target markets from 13.1.1, Visit the remaining target markets on a
fact and contact finding mission, to ba carriad out either by BPC staff or commissioned consultant

M Activity postponed pending further feedback from exporters on the reguired level of BPC activity in sach targat market
Present proposals for further development target markets to February 2006 SSG.
® See 13.1.2.

Liaise regularly between export trade representatives and Government officials both in the UK and overseas markets to ensure trade
representation wherever appropriate.

Activity 13.2.1

Activity 13.2.2

Activity 13.2.3

Activity 13.2.4

In liaison with Government officials and overseas posts identify relevant officials in agreed target countries. Ensure
appropriate recording of these in contacts database.

(D Comprehensive lists of official and commercial comacts have been collated for the tzrget market sparts (13.1.1), B5 nsw
overseas contacts also added to database as a resull of Emmeloord 2005,

Wherever an issua arizas in an averseas market that requires independent trade representation ensure that this is provided

as quickly as possible by 2 relevant member of BPC staff or commissioned consultant, Ensure that the person involved

coneults thoroughly with the relevant trade contacts and is as well briefed as possible to resolve the issue.

v BPC representation made in wo visits to Thalland to negotiate practical expart conditions. Also provided trade representation in
ongoing negotiations with |sreel and China and, in the absenca of British membership of Europatat, provided representation at
meeling lo address trade difficulties with Algena. Providing ragular brisfings to new expor llaison officer appointed by SASA,

Arrange 2-3 inward missions per year, from agreed target countries or from countries where a particular issua arises that

requires immediate action. Using all available funding resources (TPUK, etc).

¥ Inward missions arranged for plant health officials from lsrael and Thailand. Both succseded in Increasing seed fonnages
subsequently shipped from GB.

Work together with Government Plant Health departments to ensure all specific requirements of target countries are

communicated to GB exporters prior to the start of the export season for each target market.

¥ Ses 13.1.1.

ldentify non-phytosanitary barriers such as language, political, financial, agronomic and physiclogical. Assess the size and potential of the
market versus the resource required to overcome the barrier. Where appropriate, develop a programme to address the specific barrier(s)

[sea 13.9).

Activity 13.3.1

Consult with the relevant companies about the demand for a variety demonstration event in Turkey to take advantage of a
number of GB varieties now entering the National List. Otherwise this action will be held pending the outcome of 13.1 above.

¥ Consultation with exparters indicated work not reguired
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The following symbols are used to categorise progress:
v = the activities set out for this period have been delivered M
& = the activities set out for this pericd are underway but

[}

MAPP  Management Advisory Package for Potatoes
Market Information

MRL Maximum Residue Limit

: NASPM  MNational Association of Seed Paotato Merchants
have n-:;!l Ibeen completed in the targeted time MEPG  Morthwest European Potate Growers
® = the activities have been cancelled or deferred NFFF National Federation of Fish Friers
. o MFU Mational Farmers Unian
The following abbreviations are used: NGD Non-Governmental Organisation
ARV Advertising Equivalent Valus NL Mational List
ARF  Applied Research Forum NPTC  Natlonal Proficiency Tests Council
BDA British Dietetic Association oTS Opportunities To See
BNF British Nutrition Foundation PCN Potato Cyst Nematodes
BPMA, British Potato Mariketing Association PiP Potatoes in Practice event
BP2005 British Potato 2005 event PML Potato Newsletter
CAP Cammon Agricultural Palicy FPA Potato Processors' Association
CED Chisf Executive Officer PR Public Relations
CPA Crop Protection Assaciation PSD Pesticides Safety Directorate
CsL Central Science Laboratory R&D Hesearch & Development
CUF Cambridge University Farm SBEU  The BPC's Sutton Bridge Experimental Unit
DEFRA  Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs SCM Supply Chain Manager
FFC Fresh F_‘mduce Consortium SCRI Scottish Crop Research Institute
FSA Food Standards Agency SEERAD Scottish Executive Environment and Rural Affairs Department
] Glycaemic Index 536G Seed Sector Group
HDGC Horticultural Development Council SPTA  Scottish Potato Trade Association
HGCA  Home Grown Cereals Authority LKA LUK Irrigation Association
ICM Intagrated Crop Managament USPB United States Potato Board
1GD Institute of Grocery Distribution Wi Voluntary Initiative
VT Iceperiont Verely Tals (ADAS, NIAB, SAC and TNS are the ful f organisat
KT Kowviaiin Trasfor ; ; n Sarat names of arganisations as

oppossd to abbreviations)

Action Plans cover more than one year. Since actions and activities completed in previous years are not
shown, numbering may therefore not run sequentially.

Action 1.1

Undertake research to clarify the current total size and structure of the GB potato market, with sbility to continually update.

Activity 1.1.1

Market-size analysis based on demand-side data will proceed on an ongoing basis. TNS SuperPanel and Family FoodPanal
data will be acquired, and analysed to produce reports with 6-monthly updates. These will be disseminated to packers,
processors and retailers through the BPC website, and face to face by the marketing team and by SCMs to grower groups.
Reports due October 2005 and February 2006,

v Consumption, food service spreadsheets updated to includa 2004 data and published on website, clroulated to SCMs as
PowerPaint slides. Widsly used and requested in industry. Retail and Food Service data acquired from TNS and integrated with
supply side data for consistent flowchart of potato volumas through sectors, Information analysls completed and reports issuesd
in Cctober 20056 and February 2006 as planned. Work on dissemination by Marketing and Supply Chain to continue inta next
financial year.

Action 1.3 Undertake a programme to understand the GB supply situation and its changing dynamice including global competition.

Activity 1.3.1

Activity 1.3.2

Supply-side data on areas, yields, varieties, human consumption and processing wiil be acquired on an ongoing basis. The
BPC Grower Panel will be developed alongside existing data sources (BPC Planting returns) to provide an alternative data
source should the current levy system change. Recruitment will be finalised in July 2005, the main survey elements by
December 2005, and statistical analysis and report updating by March 2006. Outputs relating 1o storage will be captured by
March 2006 and used fo update statistics by June 2006. Subject o approval, proposed changes from in-season to out-of-
saason reporting will lead to transitional timing of reports during 2005/06. Major statistical cutputs will be updated annually
in March for out-of season reports, and dissemninated (a) as website pages, {b) 25 a statistical annual handbook, and (e}
through SCM presentations at least 6 of which will be attended by a member of the Ml team.

v Grower Fanel has been successfully initiated with 677 signed up members contributing data, Other statistical activities
proceeding normally according to schedule. in-season and annual statistical reports maintained as scheduled, and available as
downloads to levy payers and stakehoiders through the BPG website, In-season reports included DEFRA-contracted arsas,
production and yield estimates and monthly balance sheet for potatoes supplied as agresd, monthly stocks raports to industry,
and final yield, production and ares reports. Annual reports updatad for the 2005 season included Human Consumption and
Processing in GB, Supplies and Disposals in GB, and ihe long-tarm Historical Data Sheet. Infarmation disseminated by the
website, as presentations end mesetings, and as ad hoc responses to Individual enquires

Final report on wasiage factors and elemants usad in BPC statistical models, with dissemination of report via website and
supply chains. To ba producad by December 2005,

" Activity completed using data derved from Grower Panel, From 877 fields sampled, 592 returns moeived and analysed (B7 %)
Presentations of results made Lo Market Information Committes, Ressarch and Development Committza, Sead Sector Group and
BPC Council. 2006 sampling planned and recruitment initiated prior to 30th June. Database fram 20056 modified for 2006
sampling and website revisions ongoing as at 30th June.

Activity 10.3.3

Activity 10.3.4

Investigate opportunities to move the banchmark tool from grower to factory intake, using Food Chain Centre resources.
Initial proposal to be developed and presantad to Council by August 2005. Action thereafter as appropriate (budget in
2005/0€ financial yaar).

¥ Not completed as current benchmark model assessed as inappropriats for this purpose. A ‘masterclass’ study into grower
preducticn has commenced and will report late 2006, FCC will work on distribution modal for the potato industry, initially in the
processing sector,

Identify opportunities for DEFRA (VTS Submission) to fund and promote the BPC benchmarking tool as benchmarking is a
key area of food chain interest and BPC are among the leaders in this arena. Develop workshop training apportunities with
key providers to take data diagnostics into best practice procedures. 3rd party facilitators to be included into data share
group environment.

D Inilial VTS subrnission to DEFAA rejectad, Decision appealed and further VTS & ADS submissions made and outcome awaited,
Workshop training strategy developad in conjunction with supply chains and consultants.

Action 114 Conducting research and development to fill knowledge gaps.

Activity 11.5.3

Activity 11.5.4

The R&D Committee will review proposals that address the research gaps identified from tha BPC commissioned review of
non-water based approaches to common scab control by September 2005. Appropriate projects will be commissioned by
end December 2005,

{8 Goncept notes reviewed by RAD Committee and collaborative project proposal recommendsd for suppart by R&D Committes
(Novermnber 2005) and LINK {December 2005). Subsequertly notified that Government funding delayed. Alernative options being
considered.

Identify and exploit the synergies from tha commissioned prajects on bruising and tuber water status in relation to soil
muoisture and water use by holding joint project meeting Involving researchers and industry partners. Infarmation fram the
projects to be available for the water [ongoing) and solls management (new) KT campaigns.

V" Rasearcher and consortium meetings on bruising and tirgor held July 2005. SAC detoliation trials used to extend assessments
of LINK impactor prototype (see 9.2.1). Waler status project (GUF) reported at industry meeting on soils management and
information being incorporated in KT campaign. Information from all thres A&D projects presented at BPC Brulsing Forum
February 2006.

Action 12.1 Promots membership of Safe Haven Accreditation Scheme.

Action 122

Activity 12.1.1

Activity 12.1.2

Activity 12.1.3

Following completion of the detail of the Safe Haven Accreditation Scheme complete a communication plan and roll out of
the scheme. Initial target will be 50% of the seed industry [200 growers in the first year) (Create supply).

v The Safe Haven Scheme was finalised in Septambear 2005 and articles prometing ft appeared in all major agricultural publications.
To date over 100 seed growers have applied for membership of the scheme. All major seod supply companies have Indicated
support for the schama and their intantian 1o have all of their growers signed up within two seasons.

Continued liaison with industry bodies and Government to ensure the cross industry support and buy-in for Safe Haven
Accreditation Scheme. Involve industry representative bodies in scheme roll-out.

v All major industry bodies and relevant Government depariments are supporlive of the Safe Haven Schemea and have been
Invalved in encouraging sign up. NFU, NFUS, SASA and GSL were all involved in the schame faunch and prass promotional
work, Administrators of the English, Welsh and Scottish seed certification schemeas ara praviding information to support growers
szeking to sign up.

Following initial roll out of the Safe Haven Accreditation Scheme develop plan for the promotion of the benefits of the

schems to ware growers, retailers and processors. (Create demand).

{0 Safe Haven concept introduced 1o ware growers during seminars at BP2005. Mora extensive pramation deferred In favour of
sgning up seed growers so thal accradited seed is available to meat damand. A plan has been developed to first target decision

makers with leading supply chain companies who will havae tha graalest level of influsnce over seed purchasing decisions.
Implementation included in the 2006/07 Businass Plan.

Raise awareness of the benefits to the ware industry of using GB Safe Haven accredited seed.

Activity 12.2.1

Activity 12.2.2

Activity 12.2.3

Investigate reasons for continued use of imported and farm saved seed. This will initially be dona by targeted meaetings with
the largest growers involved in this practice.

¥ Daferred dus to resowrce issues,
Follawing the findings of these initial meetings review the need for a seed =atisfaction survey.
® See 12.2.1,

Communicate the findings of 12.2.1. to the $8G and the wider seed industry and investigate options to counter the concerns
in12.21, and 1222

%X See 1221,
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Action 9.2

Action 9.3
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A A T LA CALC CAEINA L

Improve understanding of the impact of agronomic factors on the risk of bruising and develop and validate methods to more rapidly and
accurately assess susceplibility to bruising through R&D,

Activity 9.2.1  Continue the ongoing programme of R&D, involving industry collaborators, to improve understanding of the impact of
sgronamic factors on susceptibility to bruising and to develop a rapid, accurata test for bruising susceptibility {LINK).

¥ ® R240 Rapid bruising test [LINK) - evaluation of revised prototype impactor being assessed by supply chain partners in the
consortium. Agreement on assessment protocol by participating pariners and testing within R8D projects al SAC and CUR
® R252 Bruising sensitivity at harvest |SAC) - Revised field protocol adopted tor second season.

& R263 Tuber lwrgor and bruise susceptibility (CUF) - new project initisted and first field season completed. Progress reviewsd
July, August and Septembaer 2005. Initial results presented at BP2005 and CUPGRA conferenca.

® Hruising research resiits reported at BPC Bruising forum (February 2006) and at LINK meating attended by industry panners
including, Greenvale, Branston, MBM and McCain.

Obtain and diszeminate information to improve indusiry understanding of haulm destruction and skin set on tuber characteristics so as to
minimise bruiging and damage.

Activity 8.3.1 Complete final season storage season (2004/05) assessments at SBEU on crops generated in the skin-set and hloom project
(R222) with appropriate monitoring against contract milestones, submission of final report and post project review by R&D
Committee. Ensure that the results and implications are disseminated as part of thoe storage KT campaign (see B.4.1).

v Skin bloom project (R222) completed and reviewed by RAD Committes November 2005. Information usad in storaga KT
campaign (see B.4.1).

Arrange meeting (September 2005) to draw together and analyse findings of BPC study on skin set & bloom and DEFRA
study on netting with information to feed into KT activitiss.

v Review mesting held. Key KT messages identified and delivered via storage campaign and at PiR

Activity 9.3.3

Action 10.1

Action 10.2

Action 10.3

Identify potato industry specific training needs. Based on this:
a) where gaps are unlikely to be filled or a cross-industry approach will cut costs, develop appropriate training materials/programmes;
b} ensure that potato industry information iz readily available to these in further oducation.

Activity 10.1.3 As a development of the USPB Leadership Coursa, investigate opportunities for a partnership training scheme to be
developed, based on a business scenario model.

¥ Projact defemed

Raise the profile of heatth and safety within the potato sector, working with the appropriate agencies to assist them with thair overall aim of
reducing the number of deaths and injuries within agriculture, Undertake activities where a special risk has been identified and aim to
reduce it.

Activity 10.2.1  Training CD concept to be extended across potato industry supply chain. Submission to Council by June 2006. Negotiate
joint funding arrangements with HSE and industry. Activity to cover box fransport and storage facilities (in line with working
at height legislation). Review bulker training CD.

{D Concept of in-house moduler CD based raining extended to another high risk operation identified through an on-farm risk
assessment process with direct input from the Health & Sefety Executive. Potato harvesting steering group formad with cross
Industry representation including growers, packers, pracessors, HSE, NFU, machinery manufacturers and the agncultural
warkars union. Training course will focus on high risk elements for all personnet involved inthe process, the guality of the
potatoes harvested and the maintenance of the eguipment used.,

Benchmarking development:

a) provide levy payers with a tool 1o develop and understand the cost structure of theirs and similar potsto enterprizes;

b} to facilitate the exchange of cost data in & secure and confidential environmant, allowing the development of best practice
information sharing.

Activity 10.3.1 Develop the wehsita data capture element of the benchmarking tool and subsequently give additional facus to data analysis.

Recruit grower groups to share data and best practice [target 700). Using Food Chain Centre resources & experience
develop facilitation resource for grower groups. Introduce best practice training programme into data share group
environment consistent with 10.3.4.

v Enhanced versicn of the BPC Benchmark modei, incorporating website data share capability, pop-up menus and printing
tacilities distributed across all industry sectors. Werkshops conducted to introduce the naw features to users and six pilot groups
have submitted data as part of the new data share facility, Interactive storage cost calculator, consistent with SBEU objectives,
launched in both the fresh and processed seclors,

Activity 10.3.2 Continus roll out of Benchmarking model into fresh/processing sectors via supply chains. Continue with strong PR

campaigns to maintain visibility. Target of 700 fresh and 600 processing growers. New model with refinements to be
re-launched at BP2005.

(U New model showeased at BP2005. Foll cul continued with positive reactions from industry, particularly for data share faciiity.
Estimated that 900 growers (600 fresh/400 processing) have used the BPC model. Further development of business groups
dependent on funding and partnership approach — see 10.3.4.

Action 1.4

Activity 1.3.3

Activity 1.3.4

Activity 1.3.5

Trade data and international reports (especially from Europe) will be summarised and reported on an ongoing basis. Import
and export data is updated monthly from BTS and from BPC's own surveys. European crop reports and statistics are
acquired from publications, specialist websites and contractors in Europe. Data on imports and exports contribute to total
picture of Potato Supplies and Disposals and links to activity 1.3.1, with the same reporting schedule and channsls.
Participation in bimonthly NEPG and other European forums will be maintained.

v Trade database maintained up to date-and used as basis for import-export analysis in varous statistical publications including
annual Supplies and Disposals balance sheet and Human Consumption and Processing reports. European reports summarised
and published manthly in EuroPotato as scheduled. Active participation in himonthly NEPG meetings maintained,

Subject to the proposed phasing out of in-season price reports by Decamber 2005, somea data may need to be collected to
support economic analysis of the potato industry and as part of the long-term database of potato statistics (activities 1.3.5,
1.3.3, 1.3.1). Methodologies would be changed during 2005/06 to amphasise ohjective monthly surveys. The existing weekly
publication (Potato Weekly) will be phased out when decisions are made. If declsions are made to continue this activity
budgets and action plans will have to be revised.

= Council decided against phasing oul price reporting - budget amended accordingly. The WAPS survay was maintained with
coverage excesding 0% of walume traded on a weekly hasls, Patato Weekly published as scheduled, with cost reductions
achieved through naw distribution contracts and by movermnent from fax to email. Total coverage remains betier than targeted at
T0% of growers and merchants by area/volume, with 2,600 subscribers. Talephone price survey maintained as basis for Polato
Weekly reparting, with an average of over 200 reports per week, WAPS index remains basis of London Potato Futures market
and widely maqueosted in ad hod reports of rends, comparisons, sto,

Based on existing out-of-season trand data and economic infarmation [outputs of activitizs 1.1.1, 1.3.1 16 1.3.4) prepare an
snalysis of cause-and-effect factors on changas in the potato industry and publish as a website and printable report by June
2008. This information to be part of presentations to Iindustry through supply chiain grower groups. At least 6 meetings to be
attended per year by the Ml team. Consideration to be given to collaboration with other levy bodies regarding the economic
and statistical autputs of M. This to be formally investigated during the first quarter of the financial year.

v Information available as standard PowerPoint siides for flexible use at meetings, and also on the wehsite, Early crop weekly
survey for the 2005 crop year completed and available on websits in August 2005, Six meatings attendad as planned, Early crop
survey for 2006 ongoing as at 30th June 2006, with waekly mports of areas lifted, production, prices, gross return being posted
on BFC website, and live daily reparts on talephone message services, receiving approx 3,000 enquiries during reporting period
Meetings hald with HGCA to look at collaboration. Final report for 2006 season scheduled August 2006,

Action communication plan on what is known to date about European cost of production, with specific reference to Dutch
production. Thereafter, investigate opportunity to extend knowledge to cover French production - French cost of production
to be completed & demonstrated at BP200S. Complete NEPG Agrochemical Survey on an annual basis.

v Amalysis of French and Dutch costs of production completed. Repon available free 1o levy paysrs, £200 to non-levy payers.
Interim findings reported at BP2005. NEPG survey disconlinued following discussion with the industry.

Activity 1.3.6

Undertake a programme to understand the effects of demographic and lifestyle changes on future consumer demand for potatoes.
Specifically, undertake four consumer research projects afready identified and approved by Council in March 2005 that fill in knowledge
gaps and educate the industry, in particular looking at changing consumer neads, attitudes and trends to ensure the British potato industry
has access to the most up to date market, shopper and consumer data.

Activity 14.6  Consumer research project - no 1 - Usage and Attitude Study. Revisit the usage and attitude study undertaken in May 2000
ta sea whether the conclusions of this work are still sound and whether any further work is required to bring it up to date.
Ressarch o be both qualitative and gquantitative and to include data that is retail specific, to include data for prepared and
chilled foods sector in relation 1o the occasions model, and further qualitative research on food miles. Findinas to be
interpreted with actionable insights and communicated to industry including & individual retailer supply chain meetings.

v Lisage and attiudes study complatad. Maatings hald with the six participating retailers as well as a vanety of industry groups.
Consumer Rasearch Project - no 2 - Taste, Determine industry needs with regards to consumer research on ‘taste’ and
commission. Interpret and communicate findings to industry.

# Research deferred until the msults from censumer research projects 1 and 3 have been fully analysed.

Gonsumer Research Project - no 3 - Younger consumers. Commission research to understand the different attitudes of

younger consumers, their mindset, attitude and view of food and specifically potatoss. Interpret and communicate findings
to industry.

¥ Tha rasults of a saries of accompanied shops with under-24 year olds revealed that a better way to target potato consumers was
by litastage. Consequently a seriss of focus groups were camied out to establish attitudes and opinions, needs and wants, and
salas triggers. This data was then used to oreate relative share of meal occasion by lifestago. Communicated widaly wilh all
retallars, packers and processors at face to face meetings.

Activity 1.4.7

Activity 1.4.8

Action 2.1

Action 2.2

All newly commissioned R&D projects must have a knowledge transfer plan. This to include: a) involvement of industry partners to ensure
relevance and increase early adoption; b) a timetable for 2 targeted roll-out plan to scientists, agronomists and technical innovators, and
thereafter to wider audiences if appropriate (see 2.2).

Activity 21.1  Continue to use data derived from pre and post industry surveys and Industry review groups to identify and plan specific
approaches to KT for each R&D project. KT & R&D departments to meet monthly to agree and review actions for

each project.

v Procedures for monthly updates agreed betwesen campalgn managsrs and R&D projects manager. and fully operational. Praject
by project status mported raguiary to R&D Cemmittes {differantiated as within campaign and stand alone).

Knowledge transfer (KT) activities will target specific areas of imporiance to the industry and the BPC will focus its budget {for press,
printed materials and KT events] on a limited number of campaigns in an annual period. In 2005/06 the focus will be blight, seed health,
storage, damage & bruising and soll management. All campaigns will include targets for levy payer uptake. For activities, see action
plans 4,7, 8,9, 11 & 12,

Action 23  Supply chain communication wifl be a primary focus to ansura uptaka/implementation of KT,
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Activity 2.3.1  All Levy Payers have an allocated supply chain contact recorded, in Contacts SC meetings conducted & recordad in lina
with agreed frequency. Grower communication via the SC channel via meetings, newsletiers & correspondance at agread
min frequancy. Supply Chain to make personal visits at the following frequencies: 30 major supply chains - bi monthly
(gensarating 2 BPC Growear events per year in each); 300 medium sized supply chaing - bi annually (generating grower events
wherever possible); S50 major growers - annually.

v Contacts made in accordance with the agreed frequency and recorded In the contacts database. Outputs delivered as part of
the overall Knowledge Transfer plan via Supply Chain sponsorsd avents and corespondence. Contacts made represent BE%
of all lonnage.

Action 2.4  Industry leading events, the internet and BPC publications (i.e. Eyewitness) will be key tools for levy payer communication.

Activity 2.4.1  Maintain and evolve BPC website and publications. Website: To undertake a tender for www and intranet (June 2005)
ensuring: a) Both BPC and tenderer agree and defina function and role (in relation to other communications tools) far the
web; b} Targets for development, promotion and usage are set; and c) A programme of work is agreed and sctioned that
meets agreed targets. A 5% saving on costs (againset previous) is achieved. Eyewitness & Potato Newsletter: Conduct a full
review of the readership, content and relevance of these publications, within the wider strategy of tha BPG. Any continuation
of activity o cost no more than budgeted amount

v After a competitive tender ADAS wene appointed to re-design the BPC websita. with a 5% reduction in tender price achleved.
New site launched In January 2006 wilh a new look and Increased functionality, though some issues remain to be ironed cul.
31.828 wisitors in the first 6 months since launch (January-June 2008). Avarage is 5,321 visitors par month retuming approx twice
per month, Eyewilness review carried out and publication replaced with a monthly BPC Update at significantly reduced cost.
Review of Potalo Newsletter now included in widar ravisw of all knowledge transfer outputs.

Activity 24.2  To work within agreed budget and meet milestones set in agreed plan for BP2005. Specifically: a) To hald 3 successiul
conventions with a paying target audience for each of 144; b) To organise a successful industry dinner with a target of 500
attendees; ¢| Organising BPC's trade stand and exhibits with a demonstrable measure of success in visitor feedback; d)
Maximum exposure from pre- and post PR work to drive visitors; and e) Ensuring effective branding. Devaloping and
actioning a stakeholder and staff cammunication plan that includes updates on progress and actions, staff rotas and
briefings, training and accommadation.

¥* Very successful BP2005 event staged. 3 conventions husted with in excess in 120 dalegates at each {* slightly balow the targel).
Buoyant industry dinner held at maximum capacity (venue capped capacity at 470). Successful 2 day trade sxhibition with BPC
stand highlighting benefit led messages about BPC core activities. The stand was busy and well visited. Extensive PR plan
executed o levy payers and stakeholders, All aspects of BP200S branded as a BPC organised event.

Action 2.5  To avoid duplication and identify areas of common interast, the BPC will llase and work with levy bodies, Government and other
stakeholders.

Activity 25.1  a) Continue work with other agricultural levy boards to understand and identify resource savings and best practice.
Specifically: Mike Storey to actively participate in the Applied Research Forum; Helen Priestisy to chair the Nutrition Group;
Chief Executive and Chairman to participate in Chief Executives' and Chairmans’ Groups. b) Work with Gavernment
agencies including FSA, Department of Health and key influencers and stakeholders (Fresh Produce Consortium, NFU etc)
to keep abreast of issues that affect Britain's potato industry and report back as necessany.

¥ ARF mestings heid in July and Novembear 2008 and March and June 2006. Contributed to DEFRA APG A&D review and evidence
and innovation strategy raview, as well as BBSRC LINK activities. Successful ARF soils workshop hald Navember 2005 with 100
delegates. ARF also involved in successiul climate change communication bid to DEFRA. Cross-seciar and sector-specific
outputs now baing developed by levy bedy KT groups. Jaint levy board nutrition group met regulary and a new healthy sating
schoals wabsite, funded by 5 levy boards, was launched November 2005, Mestings held with FSA an acrylamide and liaison with
PSD on pesticide residue minimisation.

Action 2.6 Effective services will be maintained to deal with R&D and KT enquiries so that levy payers have access to current and previous
levy funded work.

Activity 2.6.1 Effective services will be maintained to deal with R&D and knowledge transfer enquiries so that levy payers have access to
current and previous levy funded work. Ensuring that each enquiry is Initially responded to in accordance with the BPG's
Citizens Charter and that each is logged on Contacts.

+ Procedures reaffirmed through contacts training and remindars. "Most comman thame' analysis undertaken for SBEU enquiries
and results fed into storage campaign.

Action 2.7  To carry out a comprehensive review of BPC R&D stratogy to ensure that future research activitias addrass industry priorities.

Activity 27.1  Following agreement on a strategy review plan by the R&D Committes and Council a fundamental review of R&D will be
conducted in consultation with industry and stakeholders and an initial report prepared for consideration by the R&D
Committes in September 2005. The review will consider:
® the importance of near-market research

the balance of strategic and appliad research

it will identify scientific gaps and opportunities

consider national and international work on potatoas

review other research work impacting on the ¢rop and potato products

sources of funding

Eurnpean and international collabaration

evaluation of potential use of centres of excallance

cross-levy coliaboration

The review will be camried out in the context of the wider review on BPC activities and the economic and environmental
issues affecting the GB potato industry. A review group of Council member and industry representatives will be established
and a series of technical reports will be commissioned te provide information 1o inform the review group. Following
consideration of the initial report by the R&D Committes, a substantive final report will be prepared for consideration at the
December 2005 Council meeting. Recommendations from the strategy review will be used to inform the development of the
R&D programme from March 2008 and the commissioning of new research projects with effect from the 2006/07 year. A KT
review to follow once the R&D strategy review is complete.

v Tachnical and strategy groups reviewed issues, gaps and oppartunities prior to developing strategy recommendations. Final
report accepted at December 2005 Council meeting. Identified priarities incorporated into business pian for 2006/07. Strategy
widely communicated including at meetings with key stakeholders such as SSG, NFU and PPA. Series of eight topic reviews
cammissioned as an oulcome of the strategy revisw to inform RAD programme development. KT review process underway.
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Activity 8.1.1

Activity 8.1.2

Activity 8.1.3

Activity 8.1.4

Activity 8.1.5

Activity 8.1.7

Activity 8.1.8

Operate Storage Advice Line and advisary activities from SBEL. Target of 800 contacts for 2005/06. Ensure internal quality
targets on response to enquiries are met.

¢ 310 enquiries to the SBELU advice ling during the period betwaan 1/7/05 and 30/0G/0G. A further 100+ enguiries dealt with at PiP.
and over 400 at other workshops and events. The tofal of over B00 contacts excludes contacts made at the BP2005 carparate
stand. The average response time was 1.5 days over all snquirles

Continuation of approved research projects on CIPG sprout suppressant with appropriate monitoring against contract
milestones and annual reporting. KT to form part of ongoing storage campaign (see 8.4).
v & R258: CIPC vapour - ongoing.

®* R265 CIPC and venlilation (SBEU companant] — angoing.

Carry cut ongoing storage research projects on skin set and bloom (see 9.3.1) and fungal pathogens (see 4.2.1) with
appropriate monitoring against contract milestones, annual reporting and post-completion review by the R&D Committee.
Subject 1o approval, undertake new work on skin spot identified under 4.2.1. ldentity opportunities for new work on storsge-
related research projects and develop proposals that address industry priorities.

¥ ® R248: Intagrated control of black dot - proceeding 1o schedule. Interim raports submitted,
® R251: Skin spot control (SBEU component) — ongoing.
Work underway 10 identify cpportunities for new work on storage-related research projects and develop proposals that
addross indusiry priorities.

Subject to approval, develop proposals considered by R&D Committes on decision support system. Initial demonstration of
proposed systems in autumn 2005 (including at BP2005 event). Obtain industry feedback for refinement of systems with aim
of launching a fully operational decision support system for industry for 2006 storage season.

¥ ® R266. AssiStore - decision suppaort systam baing developed, Positive feedback on concept from key industry perscnnal at
BPZ2005. Timeframes more extendad than anticipated (by both SBEU and contractor); developing in 2005/06 zhaad of limited
industry assessment in 2006/07 and full launch In mid-07 for 2007/08 season,

Sutton Bridge Experimental Unit - external contracts and services {incoma) - sacure third party income to the value of £50K.

v Extormal income of E9Tk achieved.

Continue mathod development and validation in collaboration with project partnars |A248); CSL and industry. Building

on the cutcome of the research project, establish and promote an advisory capability for PCR diagnosis via storage

campaigns, website and regular bullatins.

v [Diagnostics project study combined with research collaborators and industry. PGR capahility being developed at Suttan Bridge
and technical information on risk assessment and its interpretation for black dot consolidatad.

Review R&D information to formulete written guidelines on use of humidification in GB stores. Work with industry as
appropriate as part of this review process.

D initial approaches made to Industry equipment suppliers (e.g. JD Ullrasonics, Crop Systems, Comarstona etc), Humidification
case studies undertaken in three commarcial potato stores in March 2008, Guidelines in preparation

Action 8.2 Obtain accurata information on storage costs 1o fill gap in current information base which is key to understanding GB competitiveness.

Activity B.2.1

Complete gathering of accurate information on storage costs and disseminate as part of storage KT campaign (see B.4).
V' Storage cost information incorporated in revised storage cost estimater forming part of new BPG Banchmarking program.

Action 8.4 Develop and implement a storege KT campaign.

Activity B.4.1

Activity B.4.2

Action against 2005/6 plan. Specifically: @) arrange 8 supply chain quality control meetings; b) devise and promote specific
tools for seed storage skills; ¢) modulise all BPC storage presentations and fraining activities so that a menu of options can
be offered to supply chains. Benchmark 2005/0E activity [March 2008) and demonstrate 80% awereness of BPC campaign
amongst seed producers.

(D Quality control meetings undertaken with key supply chains (g.g. Gresnvale, McCain etc.) supporad by additional storage clinics.
sSear specific requirements identified and some developed (e.g. dry rot and skin spot guides) others to follow. Modular menu
daveloped and presented to industry Movember 2005,

At Potatoes in Practice 2005, SBEU to delivar information from relevant RED to seed industry through organisation of
storage feature and associated seminar presentations integrating with the on-going storage KT campaign.

v SEEU stand and seminars at PIP delivered relevant ssed industry RED and advisory information

Action 9.1 Communicate current information on bruising and damage reduction (e.g. cultivations, harvester settings, handling) and subsequently
Incarporate dissemination of new information from R&D prajects {see 9.2 and 9.3).

Activity 9.1.2

Continue bruising campaign ansuring that key ‘owners’ of the bruising issue are identified within each supply chain and
communications aranged [by August 05). Explore training funds and develop training tools for farm staff. (November 2005-
February 2008). Arranga BPC Bruising Forum ensuring recent and new R&D is discussed and practicalities considered and
recordad (January 2006). Use feedback to develop new tools that raise awareness of brulsing issues and management,

v Bruising campaign continued with 40 meetings In summer 2005 {achieving =4 0 for customer relevance and satisfaction; where
s=axcellant), To support the meetings a new guide lo hervester setlings {which included generc, soil specific and maching
specific sattings} was launched z=nd more than 2,400 coples circulated, Bruise reduction “champlons™ were identified in most
potato supply chains and were targetod with informative technical bullsting and invited to BPG’s brulsing forum, Initial
approaches to DEFRA regarding funding through VTS and RDS were racalved well and a concept note circulated to bruise
raduction champians. Industry supporl was however lacking and the Inftiative was dropped {sec below), BFC's bruising forum
took place in February 2008 with delegates including growers, Industry agronomists/technical managers, machinery
manufacturers and resesrchers, Having listenad to summaries of progress for both KT and R&D, delegates advised that
workshops had achisved a beneficial change in Industry practice and that researchers should be glven time to devalop practical
recomimendelions from angaing research. The campaign was therefore ‘wound down® with provision to fulfil existing and futurs
requests tor workshops
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Action 8.2 Disseminate information to the industry and interested parties to improve awareness and knowledge of residua managament.

Activity 6.2.1 Maintain routine lisison meetings with FSA to snzure that siakeholder, industry views and NGO views are considered when
developing a realistic and practical pesticide reduction action plan. At each stakeholder (e.g. PPA, BPMA and Farming
Unions) and Supply Chain meating have an agenda to discuss regldues, ensure emerging issues are taken into account and
documented. Review the implementation of pesticide reduction action plans by December 2005 to identify emerging needs
and where appropriate, initiate appropriate responses via RAD and Supply Chain.
§ Residue issues discussad at stakeholder meetings with PPA and NFU, Development of potate production protocol with FWAG

Activity .22  Subject to development of an industry action plan in response to F8A recommendations, plan and use KT tools (www,
meetings, bulleting, etc) to ensure supply chain technical and non-technical managers are aware of plans and progress. Test
level of awareness six monthly and develop tools to refiect fesdback,

{0 Recommendatinns from FSA still awaited.

Action 6.3 Assist cross industry initistives to complement new opportunities for residue minimisation by provision of relevant information from R&D
projects commissioned to address industry priorities idenlified through consultation st 6.1 and 6.2.

Activity 6.3.1  Continuation of ongoing R&D that seeks to minimise residues of concern in field and store, with appropriate monitoring
against contract milestones, annual reporting and post-completion review by R&D Committaa.

v Satisfactory reports on CIPC projects [R235, R243 and R2E8) reviewed by PPA and BPC February 2006. Information being used
for storage KT and supply chaln workshops.

Activity §.3.2  Review sprout control following the completion of ongoing CIPC studies at SBEU/Glasgow and Slisog, In relation to recent
developments in storage (ethylene) technology and the findings from recent study tour to N America. Identify gaps in
knowledge that exist in relation to minimising residues and whera appropriate commission new research to address
prioritised industry needs.

v Evaluation ot North Amancan storage practices to minimisa CIPC residues initiated — R266

Activity 6.3.3  Initiate and develop an awareness campaign using information generated under 8.3.1 on residue mansgement in waste,
primarily associated with washing water and sediments. Opportunities for cross-levy collaboration to be explored via the
ARF. This campaign to take account of developments in legislation covering waste disposal e.g. Environmental Quality
Standards.

{S} Proposals presented o storsge discussion goup Movember 2005
Activity 6.3.4  ldentify the gaps in R&D knowledge relating to the practical reduction of acrylamide production in potatoes and potato

products. Develop a research package in consultation with supply chain representatives and by end September 2005
commission research work that integrates with ongoing FSA and BBSRC supported studies.

v Literature review carriad out by Leatherhead Food Research Association to (dentify acrylamide mitigation measures. Research
commissicned by FEA with SBEL to imagrate with Leatherhead and Reading Unhwersity studies to provide new information on
variaty storage characterstics.

Action 7.1 Identify the cost of quality seed production,

Activity 7.1.1  Continue rollout of benchmarking tool consistent with other sectors and model re-launch planned for BP200S, including data
share groups and best practice training.

{0 Integrated rallout across zll sectors (e.g seed sector where 65 growers involved), Datashare groups iniliated after BP2005. Bast
practice training subject of & ¥T8 submission. The result was delayed — oul of the BPC's hands. See also activities 10.3.2
Bnd 10.3.4.

Activity 7.1.2  Develap a roll out plan, based an direct targeting of growers following limited uptake through supply chain route. Targel is
to double the current uptake of the programme to 40% of seed growers.

(D) Delayed. 85 seed growers have attended workshops on the benchmarking programme. Interast in the data share option limitad
50 far, but explaring possibility of enlisting agronomists and grower group advisors as facilitators to ol this out,

Action 8.1 Maintain operation of the critical research facility at SBEU through operation of the unit in accordance with its business plan {including
external contracts). This research facility will:
a) Provide education and advice on storage;
b) Undertake R&D.

Activity 8.1.0  Run unit in accordance with business plan for 2005/06.

v Good progress with most R&D project milestones schieved. Smaller BPC programmae than in recent years but maors contract
work obtaned {see 8.1.5).
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Activity 2.7.2

The potential benefit of GB invalvemeant in a giobal initiative on mapping the genome of the potato will have been
established during 2004/05. Subject to agreement by Council, BPC involvement to support the participation of GB
research institutions will be taken forward ensuring that there is effective protection of intellectual property and the
opportunities for industry involvement are fully exploited.

® SCRI has identified an alternative, mores cost effective sequencing strategy, (nvolving patential collaboration with researchers in
the Republic of Ireland. Routes for funding are being sxplored with SEERAD, DEFRA and EBSRC.

Action 3.1 Increase industry capability to exploit market opportunities presentad by improved ssed management to meet specific end-market needs,

through: a) R&D on management of seed chronological and physiological age for GB and overseas markets; b) Communication and
involvement of supply chain innovatars.

Activity 3.1.5

Develop sead management project linkages with collaborating organisations in US (USPB and Universities) including
establishment of field demonstration for World Potato Congress 2006, Ensure that BPC support for the initiative is
acknowledged in the international promotional information by liaising with World Potato Congress organizers. Record
feedback in Contacts. Exploit new opportunities for research synergy through integrated studies on nutrient management
and regular {quarterly) information exchange and annual project reporting.

v Agresment on inclusion af chrenological sesd managament topic at Warld Potate Congress 2006 Concept baing tested in
commercial crops and baing monitared by collaborating US researchers and CUF. Nutrient management included in uniformity
project with separate US sites testing utility of a proposed system for improving nitrogen managemenl. Information on US seed
marnagement includsd at BP2005 processing seminar and work on nitrogan reported as part of GUF project reviews with B&D
Comrittee. Infermation on progress of nitrogen management trials with US collaborators reported to RAD committee as part of
CUF project review June 2006.

Action 3.2 Commission new R&D on the management of agronamic inputs 1o understand variability and improve consistency of size and uniformity far
the end market {alsc links to Action Plans 5 and 11).

Activity 3.2.2

Activity 3.2.3

Continue the Crop Uniformity project at CUF, involving Council and industry represeniatives as part of the project
management and review team. Monitor against contract milestones and report progress to RED Committee in Autumn 2005
and Spring 2006.

¥ R257: Improving crop uniformity - second year of the project progressed satisfactorily against agreed milestones. R&D
Commities management group updated July. August and September 2005 and June 2008, Inlerm annual report receivad:
Experiments for 2006 trials established.

Review developments arising from recent research addressing the implemantation of RB202 and consider the cost-benefit
of developing modified recommendations for fertilizer use. Where a positive cost benefit is identified In terms of reduced

input and production costs, crop quality and environmental impact, commission new research to deliver these benefits to
the industry.

v Benefits identified from preliminary trials and concept note considared by RAD Committes November 2005. Research proposal
approved by R&D commitlee March 2006. Validation trials established at sites in GB and US (from 3.1.5). Progress reviewed by
R&D committee members al site visit June 2006,

Action 4.1 Delivery of a blight campaign and development of new KT Initiatives on pests and diseases, identified and agreed with industry, to be
delivered in subsaquent years.

Activity 4.1.3

Conclude 2005 campaign. Specifically: a) address issues and amend services offered to blight scouts; b) devalop, publicise
and demonstrate best practice that reflects any DEFRA or SEERAD policy changes for waste management and dump
control. Undertake seasonal review (November 2005) that includes banchmark indicating satisfaction of services provided to
agronomists and technical managera and achnowledgement that BPC provision is delivered on farm. Plan and have
approved future campaign (January 2008).

+ Blight mapping services maintained through 2005 season. Mew demansirations and research on control of outgrade piles and
the influsnce of outgrade piles on inoculum were undertaken at Potatees-in-Practics and used in development of new bast
practice guide (=3,000 distriouted). Discussions undertaken with Scattish Environment Protection Agency snd Environment
Agency (s part of waste regulations consultation) and key actions for industry included in the guide. Grower survey undertaken
affirming value and need for mapping service &70% growers sither use the web pages diractly ar Know that their agroncmists
do). A secend survey of blight scouts, alang with industry consultation through BPC Bilight Farum (February 2006), identified a
number of issues which wera addressad prior to re-launching the service in spring 20068, These included animation of blight
maps (so that users can see information specific (o one oulbreak more readily), a change in technical pitch of web-hased
monthly updates (so that relevant GB and global research findings could be communiceted), new sampling proceduras (lo allow
sufficient sample collection for new R&D on blight populaticns to progress) and funding of Blightwatch (on-lina risk based
information) to allow continued levy payer socess to this complemsntary servics
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Action 42 Conduct R&D to provide scientific information to support the development of ICM sirategies for pests and diseases identified as priorities

by the indusiry.

Activity 4.2.1

Activity 4.2.3

Continuation of ongaing pragramme of R&D on management of bacterial rots, blight, skin blemish diseases, aphid

resistance, PCN and spraing (PMTV & TRV). With appropriate menitoring against contract milestones, annual reporting and

post completion review by R&ED Committee,

v & R230; Saffie (LINK) - ongoing with third anniual raport recalved and reviewed by LINK. Has improved understanding of
biodiversity within the rotation.

* R237: Eucablight - UK blight forum held February 2008 with project Information reparted 1o researchers and industry delegates.

& R238: Verticilllum wilt manitoring — second rotation year sampling and disease monitoring conducted.

® R245; PON wierance variety svaluation - report raceived on vanisty tolerance with information to feed into PCN manegement.
Evaluation of additional varieties agresd for 2006 trial collaborating with Greenvale and Dow AgroScience.

& R247: PMTV in Scottish seed potatoss - report received, epidemiology work satistactory, planned survey cancelled
following consultation.

® R242: Inteyrated contral of black dat (co-funded by SEERAD) — second fisld crop year completed and storage tnals underway
Project presentation and raview by R&D Cammittee during visit te SCRI. Fimal yoar trials established.

® F250: Aphid neonizotinold resistance (see 4.3.3) — interim annual report subimnitted to BPC and LINK, Pragrass satisfactory,

® F254: Nemalicide application (LINK) {see 8.3.1) - ongaing.

® R255: Lecalisation of TRY within fisids — following previous season's mapping, crops produced and symptam exprassion
being assessad. Paper presented to Association of Applied Biclogists conference.

® RZ60: Powdery scab review — review completed and reported Saptember 2005

® R267: PCN and biofumigation {see 4.3.5) - project started Fehruary 2006.

® R268: Wirsworm management [LINK) - project work started with two field sites identified for monitoring in collaboration with
indusiry partnars.

& R263: PCN decling (LINK) (see 4.3.5).

Within a new integrated programme of variety testing ensure that BPC IVT trials are conducted according to the agreed
protocols. The initial results of disease testing to be provided to breeders/agents and the BPC by end December 2005

with final results and variety descriptions by end March 2008. Ensure that thers is effective integration with the National List
VCU programme through active BPC participation with the DEFRA VCU steering group.

v F258: BFC independsnt variety trials complated as planned with disease testing protocoels integrated with National List - rasulis
fer 2005 trials available via BPC website and as downloadable report. Variety entries for 2006 identified and trial plots
established at Scottish Agricultural Science Agency and SAG (blight resistance evaluation),

Action 4.3 Validation of disease diagnostics and development of risk assessments to allow the industry to exploit new technologies and improve pest
and disease management decisions.

Activity 4.3.1

Activity 4.3.2

Activity 4.3.3

Activity 4.3.4

Activity 4.3.5

Continuation of ongeing R&D programmae on diseasa diagnostic validation and risk assessment development with
appropriate monitoring against contract milastones and annual reporting.

v RA263: Potato disease diagnostics - second field year completed satisfactorily, Reviewad hy R&D Committes September 2005
and March 2006

Working with ADAS, develop a joint proposal to deliver the findings of DEFRA and BPC PCN research to the industry
(July 2005). Action against the propasal if approved.

¥ Delayed by liness of main partner and funding issues, Proposal being rewarked.

Gontinue to provide information on aphid populations via www to support recommendations on the management of

insecticide resistance and contral of populations In relation to virus conirol in seed crops. Use a grower quastionnaire to

generate data on inoculum potential from crops close to traps and develop and publish more detailed risk based advice.

Continue programme of R&D on aphid resistance with appropriate monitoring against contract milestones and annual

reporting.

v Monitoring service continued in all GB seed growing regians with 100 BPC supported trapping sies. Post ssason grower/user
survey showed =35% now revising aphicide programmes based on the service. Additional data was scught during the survay
and included proximity 1o ware crops, quality of input seed etc. From these findings, risk based advice was developad further.
This was presantad at Potatoes in Practice 2005, reported in Potato Newsleller end embedded within relevant Aphman web
pages.

R250: Neonicotinoid stewardship (LINK) — second year ot sampling completed for project which bullds on data cblained during a
previous LINK project, Thiacloprid being submitted for use on patatoes by Bayer.

Commission new R&D identified in the completed project review on skin spot by end October 2005 and, if appropriate,
Identify and commission new research following completion of the powdery scab review by end April 2006,

v KT and knowledge gaps considered by RED Committes following powdery scab review but new research concept noles not
sought, Evaluation of products for skin spot control underway - candidate materials identified and included in irals established
by SBEU, ADAS and Potatoes-in-Practics,

Following publication of the PCN review, work with Government departments (DEFRA and SEERAD) to develop projects
exploiting international linkages that address agreed PCN priorities. The proposals are to be considered by R&D committee
by the end of 2005 and work to be commissioned by end March 2006.

v A moratorium on research accompanying the recrganisation of DEFRA has affectad a call for praposals on PCN research. This
has subseguently been reviewed for PCN and draft tender specifications have drawn up batween DEFRA, SEERAD and BPC
(December 2008, A project on biofurnigation and alleapathic plants for PCN control and a LINK study on pepulation declines of
PCN started March 2008 (see 4.2.1), OQutcome of PCN genome mapping proposal awaited from potential research council
CO-SpONSOL

Action 4.4  Maintain industry awarsness of the potential impacts of important guarantine diseases of seed and ware potatoes, focusing on brown rot
& ring rot. (Sea 12.1).

Action 5.1

Action 5.2

Action 6.1

a) Attain a more detalled understanding of market requirements in relation to quality characteristics and specifically variability in dry matter

and fry colaurs.

b) Delivery of cumrent information on processing quality to supply chains.

Activity 5.1.4

Activity 5.1.5

Using technical contacts within supply chains and ather levy payer data, set up a series of meetings to improve awareness
and knowledge of detailed quallty criteria of relevance and concern to the prepared and reconstituted potato industries. This
to cover issues such as water disposal regulstions, use of antioxidants ete. Output delivery under 5.1.5.

iz -See activity 5.1.5.

Continue and complete information acquisition to improve awareness and knowledge of detailed quality criteria of relevance
and concem to, the prepared and reconstituted potato industries. Identify a further 6 target organisations and, over the
period July - September 20085, visit at least 2 organisations in July, 2 in August and, if necessary, 2 in September. Incarparate
findings info production of specific information sheat(s} (plus associated press awareness) on requirements of these
prepared potato markets which can be used by relevant supply chaing looking to develop outiets within the prepared and
reconstituted sectors. Shaats to be completed and available by end February 2006 latest.

¥ \isits undertaken to sewen organisations. Mosl were reluctant to discuss detailed technical information for use in the public
domain, Insufficient information gathered to sustain the outputs planned

a) Research and develop agronomy and management to provide crop to meet market needs from field and store.
b} Develap plans to implement new findings from R&D.

Activity 5.2.1

Activity 5.2.3

Activity 5.2.4

Continuation of ongeing programme of R&D on processing quality and tubser characteristics with appropriate manitoring
against contract milestones and annual reporting.

« ® R246: Flavour characteristics of S phenyga (LUNK) - second vear progressing satistactorily with varisty profiing. Reperted to
R&D Committes and LINK Novemnber 2005. Project raview meeting held with researchers and industry partnsrs February 2006

& R25T: Improving crop unifarmity (see 3.2.2)
® R271: Gytokining and sprouting - project started April 2006.

Review projects to ensure that relevant information for the processing sector is included in the storage KT
campalgn for 2006/06.

v |ncluded in the outpuls under 8.4.

Following BBSRC review of project submission, if appropriate, initiate LINK project on molecular markers for predicting
tuber maturity and processing quality based on tender [University of Durham/ADAS/SBEU).

v Research proposal resubmitted to BESRC following incorporation of additional information on bio-intormatics.

Obtain relavant information on residue issues affecting potato crop production and pratection arising from:
a} changes in EU and national legislation, in particular implementation of 91/414;
b} consumer and environmental concerns.

Activity 6.1.1

Activity 6.1.2

Activity 6.1.4

Maintain liaison with competent GB authorities (PSD and FSA, SASA), with representative industry bodies (e.g. CPA] and the
farming unions, on the implications of legisiative changes at the EU and national level. Ensure six-monthly meetings and
two-way bimanthly updates as issues take place.

¥ Liaison maintained with relevant authorities through mestings and issue discussions. Represented industry views on crap
guidelines and residue minimisation to FSA in a consultation response and at stakeholder mesting, Issues Alert prapared for the
industry o the Royal Commission on Envinmsntal Pollution Report on Bystander Exposure. |ssue alsrt prepared and [falson
undertaken with FSA (and USPB) on cancer related press issue.

Initiate lialson meetings with the key NGOs io establish views on emerging environmental and consumer concemns and
develop a two-way understanding of the residue management issues aflecting the potato industry, Record feedback in
Contacts and feed these views back to FSA/industry group during development of the group’s action plan (8.2.1).

v Represented industry at open CPA mesting on Royal Commission on Environmental Pollution reper. Indusiry response prepared
tu FSA guidelines document refeased for consultation in April 2006. Maintained contact with NGDs and Industry stakeholders
cancerning tha use and implications of crap pratection products, including haulm desiccants, nematicides, and blight fungicides.

Use a range of existing tools (e.g. stakeholder and supply chain meetings, bulletins, www and KT meetings) to abtain views
on residue issues that impact on GB potatoes and praducts. Issues identified by the industry and from the technical
representatives responsible for pesticide management within the major potato retailers and in the food service sector are to
be recorded in Contacts. Issues are to be discussed with FSA/industry group and taken into account when developing
regidue minimisation activities.

v Residue minimisation issues idantifisd and delivery being developed through Assured Produce (8P) crop specific protocols
Generic posters on residus minimisation developad by BPC/HDC with AP promoted and circulated to growar |evy payers and
supply chains.

For a range of chemicals identified by industry and FSA, specific actions have been undertaken and recommendations issusd
under different activities. For example, CIPG and Imazali| -~ messages for best practice use for for storage disease control and
managsment delivered through aclivity B.4.1; dithincarhomates - best practice for blight protection deliversd through activity
4.1.3; maleic hydrazide - literaturs review and best practice guidelines put out to tender as part of activity 2.7.1.
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